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CORPORATE INFORMATION 
 

 

Board of Directors & Key Managerial Personnel (as on March 31, 2022) 
 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Name Designation 

1. Mr. Darshan Vayeda Whole-Time Director 
2. Mr. Ronak Agrawal Non-Executive Non Independent Director 
3. Mrs. Komal Bajaj Non-Executive Non Independent Director 
4. Mr. Samir Gopalan Non-Executive Independent Director 

(Resigned on 06.06.2022)  
5. Mr. Yogesh Thaker Non-Executive Independent Director 
6. Mr. Susanta Kumar Panda Non-Executive Independent Director  
7. Mrs. Sejal Agrawal Non-Executive Independent Director (w.e.f. 

01.08.2022) 
8. Mr. Jayesh Patel Chief Financial Officer 
9. Harshna Saxena Company Secretary (w.e.f. 27.05.2022) 

 
REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS CORPORATE OFFICE ADDRESS                                               

Shanti Corporate House,    

1909 - 1910, D Block, West Gate              Near Hirarupa Banquet Hall, 
Nr. YMCA Club, S. G. Highway  Bopal-Ambli Road,   
Ahmedabad-380051   Ahmedabad-380058 
  
 

REGISTRAR & TRANSFER AGENT:  STATUTORY AUDITORS 
Link Intime India Private Limited, M/s Nahta Jain & Associates,                                                
5th Floor, 506 to 508,    Chartered Accountants 
Amarnath Business Center-1,  Navkar Corporate House, 
Beside Gala Business Centre,  22, Neena Society,  

 Nr. Shreyas Railway Crossing, 
Ahmedabad - 380009    Ambawadi  
                        Ahmedabad -380002           
      
BANKERS: 
State Bank of India      
HDFC Bank      
Dewan Housing Finance Corporation Limited  
Kotak Mahindra Bank 
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

 
Notice is hereby given that the 34th Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Company will be 
held on Friday, 30th September, 2022 at 01:00 P.M. IST at Corporate Office situated at Shanti 
Corporate House, Near Hira Rupa Hall, Opp. Landmark Hotel, Bopal-Ambli Road, Bopal, Ahmedabad GJ-
380058 to transact the following business(es): 
 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 
 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss 
Account for the year ended on 31st March, 2022 and the Reports of the Board of Directors 
and Auditors thereon. 
 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Komal Bajaj (DIN: 08445062), who retires by rotation 
and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment as a Director. 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 
 

3. To regularize Mrs. Sejal Agrawal (DIN: 09376887) as an Independent Director of 
Company, and to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an 
Ordinary Resolution: 

  
RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 150, 152, 161 and any other 

applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and  the Rules made thereunder (including 
any statutory amendment(s) or modification(s) thereto or enactment(s) or re-enactment(s) 
thereof for the time being in force) and on the basis of recommendation of the Nomination 
and Remuneration Committee and approval of the Board of Directors of the Company, Mrs. 
Sejal Agrawal (DIN: 09376887) who was appointed as an Additional Director designated as an 
Independent Director of the Company w.e.f. 01st August, 2022, be and is hereby appointed as 
a Director of the Company; 

 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149 and 152 read with 

Schedule IV and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules 
made thereunder (including any statutory amendment(s) or modification(s) thereto or 
enactment(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and Regulation 17 of the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 (including any statutory modification(s) or amendment(s) thereof for the 
time being in force),  Mrs. Sejal Agrawal (DIN: 09376887), be and is hereby appointed as an 
Independent Director of the Company to hold office for a term of 5 (Five) consecutive years 
with effect from 01st August, 2022 to 31st July, 2027 and that she shall not be liable to retire 
by rotation; and 

 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Darshan Vayeda (07788073), Whole Time Director and/or 
the Company Secretary of the Company, be and are hereby authorised to settle any 
question, difficulty or doubt, that may arise in giving effect to this Resolution and to do all 
such acts, deeds and things as may be necessary, including but not limited to filling of Form 
DIR-12 with the Registrar of the Company  
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4. To regularize Mr. Mohit Gulati (DIN: 07079838) as an Independent Director of the 

Company and to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an 
Ordinary Resolution: 

  
RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 150, 152, 161 and any other 

applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and  the Rules made thereunder 
(including any statutory amendment(s) or modification(s) thereto or enactment(s) or re-
enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and on the basis of recommendation of the 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approval of the Board of Directors of the 
Company, Mr. Mohit Gulati (DIN: 07079838) who was appointed as an Additional Director 
designated as a Non-Executive - Independent Director of the Company w.e.f. 07th 
September, 2022, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company.  

 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149 and 152 read with 

Schedule IV and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules 
made thereunder (including any statutory amendment(s) or modification(s) thereto or 
enactment(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) Mr. Mohit Gulati (DIN: 
07079838) be and is hereby appointed as a Non-Executive - Independent Director of the 
Company to hold office for a term of 5 (Five) consecutive years with effect from 07th 
September 2022 to 06th September, 2027 and that he shall not be liable to retire by rotation; 
and 

  
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Darshan Vayeda (07788073), Whole Time Director and/or 
the Company Secretary of the Company, be and are hereby authorised to settle any 
question, difficulty or doubt, that may arise in giving effect to this Resolution and to do all 
such acts, deeds and things as may be necessary, including but not limited to filling of Form 
DIR-12 with the Registrar of the Company for the purpose of giving effect to this 

 
 

5. To Re-appoint Mr. Darshan Vayeda (DIN: 07788073) as Whole-time Director for the 
term of 5 years and to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as 
an Ordinary Resolution 

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197 and any other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and  the Rules made thereunder (including any 
statutory amendment(s) or modification(s) thereto or enactment(s) or re-enactment(s) 
thereof for the time being in force) and on the basis of recommendation of the Nomination 
and Remuneration Committee meeting held on 07.09.2022, consent of the Board of 
Directors of the Company be and is hereby accorded to appoint, Mr. Darshan Vayeda (DIN: 
07788073) as Whole Time Director for the term of 5 consecutive years. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT remuneration to be paid to Mr. Darshan Vayeda (DIN: 

07788073) of Rs. 15,50,000/- PA  
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Ronak Agarwal, Director of the Company be and is hereby 

authorized, for and on behalf of the Company, to sign, file and submit necessary statutory 
forms, returns and other documents to be submitted to the Office of the Registrar of 
Companies. 
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 By Order of the Board  
 For, Shanti Educational Initiatives Limited 
  

SD/- 
Date: 07.09.2022 Darshan Vayeda 
Place: Ahmedabad Whole Time Director  

 

NOTES:  
 

1. In order to contain the spread of Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19), The Government of India, Ministry 
of Corporate Affairs has allowed conducting Annual General Meeting through Video Conferencing 
(VC) or Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM) and dispended the personal presence of the members at 
the meeting. Accordingly, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued Circular No. 14/2020 dated 8th 
April, 2020, Circular No. 17/2020 dated 13th April, 2020 and Circular No. 20/2020 dated 5th May, 
2020 and Circular No. 02/2021 dated 13th January, 2021 and Circular No. 21/2021 dated December 

CIR/P/2021/11 dated January 15, 2021 and Circular No. SEBI/HO/DDHS/P/CIR/2022/0063 dated 13th 

procedures and manner of conducting the Annual General Meeting through VC/OVAM. In terms of 
the said circulars, the 34th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the members will be held through 
VC/OAVM. Hence, members can attend and participate in the AGM through VC/OAVM only. The 
detailed procedure for participation in the meeting through VC/OAVM is as per note no. 20 and 

 
 

2. The Company has enabled the Members to participate at the 34th AGM through the VC facility 
provided by Link Intime India Private Limited, Registrar and Share Transfer Agents. Participation at 
the AGM through VC shall be allowed on a first-come-first-served basis.  
 

3. As per the provisions under the MCA Circulars, Members attending the 34th AGM through VC shall be 
counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

4. The Company has provided the facility to Members to exercise their right to vote by electronic means 
both through remote e-voting and e-voting during the AGM. The process of remote e-voting is given 
in the subsequent paragraphs. Such remote e-voting facility is in addition to voting that will take 
place at the 34th AGM being held through VC. 
 

5. Members joining the meeting through VC, who have not already cast their vote by means of remote 
e-voting, shall be able to exercise their right to vote through e-voting at the AGM. The Members who 
have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also join the AGM through VC but 
shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. 
 

6. The Company has appointed Mr. Jatin Kapadia, Company Secretary, to act as the Scrutinizer, to 
scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner. 
 

7. As per the Companies Act, 2013, a Member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to 
appoint a proxy/ proxies to attend and vote on his/her behalf. Since the 34th AGM is being held 
through VC as per the MCA Circulars, physical attendance of Members has been dispensed with.  
Accordingly, the facility for appointment of a proxy/ proxies by the Members will not be made 
available for the 34th AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this 
Notice. 
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8. Corporate Members are required to send a certified copy of the Board resolution authorizing their 

representative to attend the AGM through VC and vote on their behalf to the Scrutinizer by e-mail at 
office@cskjco.com with a copy marked to cs@seil.edu.in.  Institutional investors are encouraged to 
attend and vote at the meeting through VC. 
 

9. In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of 
names will be entitled to vote. 
 

10. There being no shareholders holding shares physical form, the Register of members and share 
transfer books of the Company will not be closed. Members whose names are recorded in the 
Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial Owners maintained by the Depositories as on the 
Cut-off date i.e. Friday, 23rd September, 2022, shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting 
as well as e-voting system on the date of the AGM. Any recipient of the Notice, who has no voting 
rights as on the Cut-off date, shall treat this Notice as intimation only. 

11. In line with the MCA Circulars, the Notice of the 34th AGM along with the Annual Report 2021-22 are 
being sent only by electronic mode to those Members whose e-mail addresses are registered with 
the Company/ Depositories. Members may please note that this Notice and Annual Report 2021-22 

http://www.sei.edu.in/annual_reports.html, 
websites of the Stock Exchange i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com and on the website of Link 
Intime India Private Limited at https:// instavote.linkintime.co.in/ 
 

12. Members who have not registered their e-mail address are requested to register the same in respect 
of shares held in electronic form with the Depository through their Depository Participant(s). 
Members may note that pursuant to the General Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 5, 2020 issued by 

annual report and notice for the Annual General Meeting (including remote e-voting instructions) 
electronically. 
 

13. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to certain 
ordinary business and the special businesses to be transacted at the 34th AGM is annexed hereto. All 
documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory Statement shall be available 
for inspection electronically. Members seeking to inspect such documents can send an email to 
cs@seil.edu.in.
 

14. Members who hold shares in dematerialized form and want to provide/change/correct the bank 
account details should send the same immediately to their concerned Depository Participant. 
 

15. The Companies Act, 2013 provides nomination facility to the members. As a member of the 
Company, you have an option to nominate any person as your nominee to whom your shares shall 
vest in the unfortunate event of your death. It is advisable to avail of this facility especially by the 
members who currently hold shares in their single name. Nomination can avoid the process of 
acquiring any right in shares through transmission by law. In case of nomination for the shares held 
by the joint holders, such nomination will be effective only on death of all the holders. The shares 
which are held in dematerialized form, the nomination form needs to be forwarded to your 
Depository Participant. 

16. All documents referred to in the accompanying notice and the Statement are open for inspection by 
the members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days, except Saturdays and 
public holiday, during business hours up to the date of the Annual General Meeting.  
 

17. In case of any queries regarding the Annual Report, the Members may write to cs@seil.edu.in  to 
receive an email response.  
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18. To prevent fraudulent transactions, members are advised to exercise due diligence and notify the 
Company/Registrar of any change in address or demise of any member as soon as possible. 
Members are also advised not to leave their demat account(s) dormant for long. Periodic statement 
of holdings should be obtained from the concerned Depository Participant and holdings should be 
verified. 

 

19. Since the AGM will be held through VC / OAVM, the Route Map is not annexed in this Notice. 
 

20. The detailed procedure for participation in the meeting through VC/OAVM.  
Remote e-Voting Instructions for shareholders: 

 

i. Open the internet browser and launch the URL: https://instavote.linkintime.co.in   
 

 

Those who are first time users of LIIPL e-voting platform or holding shares in physical mode 
have to mandatorily generate their own Password, as under:  
 

 Click on under tab and register with your following details: -  
 
A. User ID: Enter your User ID  

 
CDSL demat accountA shall provide 16 

Digit Beneficiary ID 
NSDL demat account shall provide 8 

Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID 
physical form shall provide Event No + 

Folio Number registered with the Company  
 
B. PAN: Enter your 10-digit Permanent Account Number (PAN) (Members who have not 

updated their PAN with the Depository Participant (DP)/   
Company shall use the sequence number provided to you, if applicable.  
 
C. DOB/DOI: Enter the Date of Birth (DOB) / Date of Incorporation (DOI) (As recorded 

with your DP / Company - in DD/MM/YYYY format)  
 
D. Bank Account Number: Enter your Bank Account Number (last four digits), as 

recorded with your DP/Company.  
 

CDSL demat account shall provide either 
 

above  
physical form 

bove  
 

 Set the password of your choice (The password should contain minimum 8 characters, at least 
one special Character (@!#$&*), at least one numeral, at least one alphabet and at least one 
capital letter).  

 
  

 
NOTE: If Shareholders/ members are holding shares in demat form and have registered on to e-
Voting system of LIIPL: https://instavote.linkintime.co.in, and/or voted on an earlier event of any 
company then they can use their existing password to login. 
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ii. tab.  
iii. Enter your User ID, Password and Image Verification (CAPTCHA) Code and click on  
iv. After successful login, you will be able to see the notification for e-voting. Select icon.  
v. E-voting page will appear.  
vi. Refer the Resolution description and cast your vote by selecting your desired option 

(If you wish to view the entire Resolution details, click on the file 
link).  

vii. After selecting the desired option i.e. Favour / Against, click on A confirmation box will 
be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on else to change your vote, click on 

 
viii. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required 

to log on the e-voting system of LIIPL at https://instavote.linkintime.co.in and register themselves 
as . They are also required to upload a scanned 
certified true copy of the board resolution /authority letter/power of attorney etc. together with 
attested specimen signature of the duly authorised representative(s) in PDF format in the 

login for the Scrutinizer to verify the same.  
 

If you have forgotten the password:  
o Click on under tab and further Click  
o Enter User ID, select Mode and Enter Image Verification (CAPTCHA) Code and Click on 

 
 

 In case shareholders/ members is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her 
registered e-mail address.  

 Shareholders/ members can set the password of his/her choice by providing the information about 
the particulars of the Security Question and Answer, PAN, DOB/DOI, Bank Account Number (last four 
digits) etc. as mentioned above.  

 The password should contain minimum 8 characters, at least one special character (@!#$&*), at least 
one numeral, at least one alphabet and at least one capital letter.  

 It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care 
to keep your password confidential.  

 
For shareholders/ members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for voting on 
the resolutions contained in this Notice. 
During the voting period, shareholders/ members can login any number of time till they have voted on 

 
Shareholders/ members holding multiple folios/demat account shall choose the voting process 
separately for each of the folios/demat account. 

 
In case shareholders/ members have any queries regarding e-voting, they may refer the Frequently 

and InstaVote e-Voting manual available at 
https://instavote.linkintime.co.in, under Help section or send an email to enotices@linkintime.co.in or 
contact on: - Tel: 022 4918 6000. 

 Process and manner for attending the Annual General Meeting through InstaMeet: 
1. Open the internet browser and launch the URL: https://instameet.linkintime.co.in   

 
 

 Select the and and register with your following details: -  
A. Demat Account No. or Folio No: Enter your 16 digit Demat Account No. or Folio No 

 
CDSL demat account shall provide 16 

Digit Beneficiary ID 
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NSDL demat account shall provide 8 
Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID 

physical form shall provide Folio Number 
registered with the Company  

 
B. PAN: Enter your 10-digit Permanent Account Number (PAN) (Members who have not 

updated their PAN with the Depository Participant (DP)/ Company shall use the sequence 
number provided to you, if applicable.  

 
C. Mobile No.: Enter your mobile number.  
 
D. Email ID: Enter your email id, as recorded with your DP/Company.  

 
 ance is marked 

for the meeting). 
 

Please refer the instructions (annexure) for the software requirements and kindly ensure to install the same 
on the device which would be used to attend the meeting. Please read the instructions carefully and 
participate in the meeting. You may also call upon the InstaMeet Support Desk for any support on the 
dedicated number provided to you in the instruction/ InstaMEET website. 
 

 Instructions for Shareholders/ Members to Speak during the Annual General Meeting through 
InstaMeet: 

 
1. Shareholders who would like to speak during the meeting must register their request 3 days in 

advance with the company by writing the same at cs@seil.edu.in  
2. Shareholders will get confirmation on first cum first basis depending upon the provision made by the 

client.  
3.  
4. Other shareholder may ask questions to the panelist, via active chat-board during the meeting. 

Please remember speaking serial number and start your conversation with panelist by switching on video 
mode and audio of your device. 

Shareholders are requested to speak only when moderator of the meeting/ management will announce the 
name and serial number for speaking.  

 Instructions for Shareholders/ Members to Vote during the Annual General Meeting through 
InstaMeet: 

Once the electronic voting is activated by the scrutinizer/ moderator during the meeting, shareholders/ 
members who have not exercised their vote through the remote e-voting can cast the vote as under: 
  
1. On the Shareholders VC page, click on the link for e-  
2. Enter your 16 digit Demat Account No. / Folio No. and OTP (received on the registered mobile number/ 

registered email Id) received during registration for InstaMEET and click on 'Submit'.  
3. 

 
4. f 

shares (which represents no. of votes) as on the cut-  
5. After selecting the appropriate option i.e. Favour/Against as desired and you have decided to vote, click 

 
6. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify or change your vote 

subsequently. 
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Note: Shareholders/ Members, who will be present in the Annual General Meeting through InstaMeet facility 
and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred 
from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting facility during the meeting. Shareholders/ Members 
who have voted through Remote e-Voting prior to the Annual General Meeting will be eligible to attend/ 
participate in the Annual General Meeting through InstaMeet. However, they will not be eligible to vote again 
during the meeting.  

Shareholders/ Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Tablets/ Laptops connected through 
broadband for better experience. 

Shareholders/ Members are required to use Internet with a good speed (preferably 2 MBPS download 
stream) to avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 

Please note that Shareholders/ Members connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptops 
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Visual loss due to fluctuation in their network.  It is 
therefore recommended to use stable Wi-FI or LAN connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 
 
In case shareholders/ members have any queries regarding login/ e-voting, they may send an email to 
instameet@linkintime.co.in or contact on: - Tel: 022-49186175. 
 
  

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of 
 Shanti Educational Initiatives Limited 
  

SD/- 
Date: 07.09.2022 Darshan Vayeda 
Place: Ahmedabad Whole Time Director  
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CONTACT DETAILS FOR UPDATE ANY INFORMATION: 
 
Company Shanti Educational Initiatives Limited 

Shanti Corporate House, Beside Hira Rupa 
Hall, Opposite Landmark Hotel, Bopal, Ambli 
Road, Ahmedabad - 380058  
Phone: 8447386773; 
Email: cs@seil.edu.in 
Web: https://sei.edu.in/ 

Registrar and Transfer Agent  Link Intime India Private Limited 
5th Floor, 506 to 508,   
Amarnath Business Center-1,                             
Beside Gala Business Centre,    

 
Ahmedabad - 380009  
Tel: +91 79 2646 5179/86/87;  
Email: ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in   Web:          
www.linkintime.co.in  

e-Voting Agency Mr. Rajiv Ranjan  
Email: enotices@linkintime.co.in;  
Tel: +91 22  4918 6000 

VC/OAVM Mr. Rajiv Ranjan  
Email: enotices@linkintime.co.in;  
Tel: +91 22  4918 6000 

Scrutinizer Mr. Jatin Kapadia 
Email: office@cskjco.com; cskjco@gmail.com 
Tel: +91 79 489 44 6 55 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT 
[Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013] 

 
In conformity with the provisions of Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, the following explanatory 
statement sets out all material facts relating to the Special Business mentioned in the accompanying 
Notice and should be taken as forming part of the Notice: 

Item No.3: 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

-  
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Item No.4: 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

-  
 

 
 

 
 
Item No.5: 
Company had appointed Mr. Darshan Vayeda in the meeting held on 20.04.2017 and his appointment 
has been regularized from the Annual General Meeting held on 27.09.2017 for the term of 5 
consecutive years. 

-
-  
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-

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 
   

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of 
 Shanti Educational Initiatives Limited 
  

SD/- 
Date: 07.09.2022 Darshan Vayeda 
Place: Ahmedabad Whole Time Director  
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Annexure A 
-

Friday, 30th September, 2022 
 

Name of Director  Mrs. Komal Bajaj Mrs. Sejal Agrawal Mr. Mohit Gulati
DIN 08445062 09376887 07079838 
Nationality Indian Indian Indian 
Date of Birth 10/04/1962 12/06/1989 04/02/1988 
Date of appointment 14/04/2021 01/08/2022 07/09/2022 
Brief Resume and 
Nature of Expertise in 
Functional Area 

Mrs. Kamal Bajaj is 
Currently working as a 
director of Shanti 
Innovation And 
Research Foundation, a 
Section-8 Company, 
under the field of 
education. She has 
engaged herself in 
establishing the 
franchise of various 
pre-schools under the 
brand Shanti Juniors. 
She has also involved 
herself in managing the 
K-12 school, as a 
director. 

Mrs. Sejal Agrawal is a 
Chartered Accountant 
and Insolvency 
Professional. 
She is a Managing 
Partner at Firm Mitesh 
Prashant and Co. 
having experience of 10 
years. She is also a 
Designated Partner of 
AAA Valuation LLP 
and Associates 
Partner of AAA 
Insolvency 
Professionals LLP. 
 

Mohit Gulati is the CIO 
& Managing Partner of 
the $25mn ITI Growth 
Opportunities Fund. 
Mohit has 11+ yrs of 
active experience within 
the Fund Management 
space. In his individual 
capacity, Mohit has led 
first-round deals across 
ECOM Express, Grab.in, 
LocalBanya,WigzoTech, 
HumourMe, and two 
dozen early-stage 
ventures. Within the ITI 
Group of 21 businesses, 
the technology fund 
under Mohit specializes 
in investments in Health 
Tech, New Age FMCG 
Brands, SaaS, IoT, and 
New Age 
mobility/Logistics. 
The fund currently has 
18 active investments 
and is in midst of 
adding 4 more by end 
of this fiscal. 

Qualification She is holding a 
Bachelor degree in 
Commerce from H.A. 
College of Commerce 
Ahmedabad. 

Mrs. Sejal Agrawal is a   
Masters in Commerce 
stream, Chartered 
Accountant and 
Company Secretary. 
She is also holding 

Mr. Mohit Gulati is a 
passionate engineer 
from Pune University 
and has a PGDM in 
Finance from IIT 
Bombay. 
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Certificates of DISA, 
INDAS, FAFD, 
Concurrent Audit, 
Registered Valuer and 
Insolvency Professional. 
 

Disclosure of 
Relationships between 
Directors inter-se 

No Relationship with 
Directors 

No Relationship with 
Directors 

No Relationship with 
Directors 

List of Directorship / 
Committee 
Memberships in other 
Listed Companies 

NIL NIL NIL 

Shareholding in SEIL NIL NIL NIL 
Terms and Conditions 
of appointment or re-
appointment 
along with details of 
remuneration sought 
to be paid and 
remuneration last 
drawn 

As per the Remuneration Policy of the Company as displayed on the 
www.seil.edu.in 

 

 

Annexure B 
Details of Mr. Darshan Vayeda 

 
Name of Director  Mr. Darshan Vayeda 
DIN 07788073 
Nationality Indian 
Date of Birth 10/01/1984 
Date of appointment 01/04/2022 
Brief Resume and 
Nature of Expertise in 
Functional Area 

He has 10+ years of experience in academic industry. He has worked with 
multinational companies like A C Nielsen globally renowned market 
research company, TATA Croma, Electronics Retail chain and Vodafone. 
During this tenure he has experience of different industries from Market 
Research to Retail to Telecom to Entrepreneurship and in Education. Finally 
he has found his calling in education. He has been 3 times finalist at AMA's 
best speakers award function and was also one of the finalists in Economic 
Times Young Leader competition in 2010. He is also passionate trainer and 
have conducted 300+ seminar at different platform on motivation, 
leadership, exam preparation to effectiveness. 

Qualification Post graduate in Management from Gujarat University.  
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Disclosure of 
Relationships between 
Directors inter-se 
List of Directorship / 
Committee 
Memberships in other 
Listed Companies 

No Relationship with Directors 

Shareholding in SEIL NIL 
Terms and Conditions 
of appointment or re-
appointment 
along with details of 
remuneration sought 
to be paid and 
remuneration last 
drawn 

Re-Appointment w.e.f. 01.04.2022  31.03.2027 for the remuneration of Rs. 
15.50 Lakh PA 
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To, 
The Members 
Shanti Educational Initiatives Limited 
Ahmedabad 

The Board of Directors hereby submits the report of the business and operations of your Company 

March 31, 2022. 

FINANCIAL RESULTS: 

The financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2022, forming part of this Annual 
Report, have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as notified by 
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs. 

Key highlights of financial performance of your Company for the financial year 2021-22 are provided 
below: 

                 in Lakhs
Particulars As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021
Sales/Income from operations  393.38 298.88 
Other Income 354.28 349.54 
Total Income 747.66 648.42 
Operating expenditure 593.71 530.78 
Depreciation 74.21 83.96 
Total expenses 667.92 614.74 
Profit Before Tax 79.74 33.68 
Tax -0.14 -179.09 
Profit for the year 79.88 212.77 
EPS 

a) Basic 
b) Diluted 

 
0.50 
0.50 

 
1.32 

 1.32  

OF THE COMPANY DURING THE YEAR:  

1-22 is Rs. 747.66 Lakhs 
of Rs. 648.42 Lakhs. The Profit before Tax (after depreciation) during the year under review is Rs. 79.74 

33.68 Lakhs. Your Company has earned Net Profit of 
Rs. 79.88 lakhs against the Net Profit of Rs. 212.77 lakhs during the previous year. Although the Net 
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Profit of the Company has declined massively still Total Income has increased by 99.24 
Lakhs. 

The improved performance is a result of sustained growth in the business, despite of tough economic 
conditions. Numerous innovative and state-of-the art technological measures were undertaken for 
driving efficiencies in running its preschool and K-12 school operations. Your Company still hopes for 
better performance in the current year. 

DIVIDEND: 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company has not proposed any dividend for the year ended March 31, 
2022. Your Company has not paid any Interim Dividend during the financial year under review.
 
THE WEB ADDRESS WHERE ANNUAL RETURN HAS BEEN PLACED: 
 
The annual return of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2022 along with all the annexures 
has been placed on the website of the Company www.seil.edu.in     

 
TRANSFER TO RESERVES: 
 
The Company proposes not to carry any amount to its General Reserves and the entire profit is 
transferred to Reserves & Surplus as Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss. 
 

FIXED DEPOSIT: 
 
The Company has not accepted or renewed any deposits during the year. There are no outstanding and 
overdue deposits as at 31st March, 2022. 
 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN: 
 
The extract of Annual Return as on 31st March, 2022 is available on company  website at 
www.seil.edu.in  

BOARD EVALUATION: 
 

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, board committees 
and individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and SEBI Listing Regulations.  

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
has laid down the criteria for evaluation of the performance of individual Directors and the Board as a 
whole. Based on the criteria the exercise of evaluation was carried out through a structured process 
covering various aspects of the Board functioning such as composition of the Board and committees, 
experience & expertise, performance of specific duties & obligations, attendance, contribution at 
meetings, etc. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process. 
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 
 
Pursuant to Section 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, one-third 
of such number of Directors are liable to retire by rotation every year and, if eligible, offer themselves 
for reappointment at every Annual General Meeting. In this context, Mrs. Komal Bajaj, Director, is liable 
to retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting, and being eligible, offer herself for 
reappointment in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.  

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 of the Act, the independent directors have submitted 
declarations that each of them meets the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the 
Act along with Rules framed thereunder and Reg. 16(1) (b) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 amended thereof and they have also complied with the 
code for Independent directors prescribed in Schedule IV to the Act. There has been no change in the 
circumstances affecting their status as independent directors of the Company. 

During the year under review, the non-executive independent directors of the Company had no 
pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company, other than sitting fees, commission, if any and 
reimbursement of expenses incurred by them for the purpose of attending meetings of the Board / 
Committee of the Company. 

None of the Directors of your Company are disqualified as per the provision of section 164 (2) of the 
Companies Act, 2013. Your Directors have made necessary disclosures as required under various 
provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI regulations. 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the Act, the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company as 
on March 31, 2022 are: 

a. Mr. Jayesh Patel         :     Chief Financial Officer 
b. Mr. Darshan Vayeda   :     Whole Time Director 

The composition of the Board of Directors and its Committees are provided in the Corporate 
Governance Report, which forms part of the Annual Report. 

CRITERIA FOR APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 
An Independent Director shall be a person of integrity and possess appropriate balance of skills, 
experience and knowledge as details provided in the Corporate Governance Report. The Company did 
not have any pecuniary relationship or transactions with Non-Executive Directors during the year ended 
31st March, 2022 except for payment of sitting fees. 

CRITERIA FOR APPOINTMENT OF MANAGING DIRECTORS / WHOLE - TIME DIRECTORS: 
The appointment is made pursuant an established procedure which includes assessment of managerial 
skills, professional behaviour, technical skills and other requirements as may be required and shall take 
into consideration recommendation, if any, received from any member of the Board. 
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SUBSIDIARY / ASSOCIATE / JOINT VENTURE: 
The Company has 1 Wholly-owned Subsidiary Company, as on 31st March, 2022: 

(1) Shanti Asiatic Education Research & Foundation 

 

REMUNERATION POLICY: 
The Company has formulated and adopted the Remuneration Policy in accordance with the provisions 
of Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules issued thereunder and the Listing Regulations. 

MEETINGS OF BOARD AND COMMITTEE: 
The Board meets once in every quarter to review the quarterly financial results and other items of the 
agenda and if necessary, additional meetings are held as and when required. The intervening gap 
between the meetings was within the period prescribed under SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 & 
Companies Act, 2013. The agenda is circulated well in advance to the Board members. The items in the 
agenda are backed by comprehensive background information to enable the Board to take appropriate 
decisions. During the year under review, 5 (Five) Board Meetings were held on June 28th, 2021, July 26th, 
2021; September 03rd, 2021; October 26th, 2021; January 27th, 2022. 

The details of the Board and its Committee meetings and attendance of Directors at such meetings are 
provided in the Corporate Governance Report, which forms part of the Annual Report. 

 

SECRETARIAL STANDARD: 
The Directors states that applicable Secretarial Standards i.e. SS-1 & SS-

 

 
DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

Responsibility Statement, your directors hereby confirm that: 

(a) In preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2022, the applicable 
accounting standards have been followed. Further, necessary explanations are given for material 
departures, if any; 
 
(b) They have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments 
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of 
the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for that period;
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(c) They have taken proper and sufficient care towards the maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of 
the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 
 
(d) They have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 
 
(e) They have laid down internal financial controls, which are adequate and are operating effectively;
 
(f)  They have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws, 
and such systems are adequate and operating effectively. 
 
 
CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY: 
There was no change in the nature of business of the Company during the Financial Year ended 31st 
March 2022. 

 
MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE 
COMPANY BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND DATE OF REPORT: 
There have been no material changes and commitments which affect the financial position of the 
Company that have occurred between the end of the financial year to which the financial statements 
relate and the date of this report. 

 
STATUTORY AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORTS: 
At the 31st AGM held on 30.08.2019 the Members approved appointment of M/s. Nahta Jain & 
Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 106801W) as Statutory Auditors of the 
Company to hold office till the conclusion of the AGM for the financial year 2022-23. 

There are no observations (including any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer) of the 
Auditors in their Audit Report that may call for any explanation from the Directors. Further, the notes to 
accounts referred to in the Auditor`s Report are self-explanatory. 

 
REPORTING OF FRAUDS: 
There was no instance of fraud during the year under review, which required the Statutory Auditors to 
report to the Audit Committee and / or Board under Section 143(12) of Act and Rules framed 
thereunder. 
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INTERNAL AUDITOR: 
In accordance with the provisions of Section 138 of the act and rules made thereunder, the Board of 
Directors of the Company have appointed M/s. A. O. Agarwal & Co. Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 
119827W) as Internal Auditor to conduct the Internal Audit of the Company for the F.Y. 2021-22.

 
SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR 
TRIBUNALS: 
The Company has not received any significant or material orders passed by any regulatory authority, 
court or tribunal which shall affect the going concern status of the Company's operations. 

 
ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL: 
The Company has adequate internal control systems for business processes, with regard to efficiency of 
operations, financial reporting, compliance with applicable laws and regulations etc. All operating 
parameters are monitored and controlled. Regular internal audits and checks ensure that 
responsibilities are executed effectively. The system is improved and modified continuously to meet 
with changes in business conditions, statutory and accounting requirements.  

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors actively reviews the adequacy and effectiveness of 
internal control systems and suggests improvement for strengthening them, from time to time. 

PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN 
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 
The particulars relating to conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings 
and outgo, required to be disclosed by Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 

Annexure  I  

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE 
COMPANIES ACT, 2013: 
During the year under review, details of loans and investments under the provisions of Section 186 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 by the Company to other bodies corporate or persons are given in notes to 
the financial statements. 
 

PUBLIC DEPOSITS: 
The Company has not invited or accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 and 74 of the 
Act read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory 
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modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force), from public during the year 
under review. There are no outstanding and overdue deposits as at 31st March, 2022. 

CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES AS PER COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

all the material related party transactions are detailed in Form AOC-2 in terms of Section 134 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, the same has been annexed as Annexure  II .  
 
All related party transactions are mentioned in the notes to the accounts. 
 
All Related Party Transactions are placed before the Audit Committee for approval. Omnibus approval 
was obtained on a yearly basis for transactions which are of repetitive nature. A statement giving details 
of all Related Party Transactions are placed before the Audit Committee and the Board for review and 
approval on a quarterly basis. 
 
The Policy on Related Party Transactions as approved by the Board of Directors has been uploaded on 
the website of the Company www.seil.edu.in   
 
None of the Directors has any pecuniary relationship or transactions vis-à-vis the Company except 
remuneration and sitting fees. 
 
DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY: 
The Board of Directors of the Company has designed Risk Management Policy and Guidelines to avoid 

businesses, and define a structured approach to manage uncertainty and to make use of these in their 
decision making pertaining to all business divisions and corporate functions. Key business risks and 
their mitigation are considered in the annual/strategic business plans and in periodic management 
reviews. 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS: 
As required under Regulation 34 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

h Schedule V of SEBI Listing 
Regulations, the Management Discussion and Analysis Report of the Company for the year under 
review is annexed as part of this Report separately as an Annexure  . 
COST RECORDS: 
The provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder for appointment 
of cost auditor and maintenance of cost records is not applicable to the Company. 
 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT: 
Your Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of Corporate Governance. We believe 
that sound Corporate Governance is critical to enhance and retain investor trust. Our disclosures seek 
to attain the best practices in Corporate Governance as prevalent globally. We have implemented 
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several best Corporate Governance practices in the Company to enhance long-term shareholder value 
and respect minority rights in all our business decisions. Our Corporate Governance report for financial 
year 2021-22 as appended as Annexure IV forms part of this Annual Report. 
 
SECRETARIAL AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT: 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder, the 
Company had appointed M/s. Keyur J. Shah & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries as Secretarial 
Auditor of the Company to undertake the Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2021-22. The 
Secretarial Audit Report for financial year 2021-22 issued by M/s. Keyur J. Shah & Associates, Practicing 
Company Secretaries has been appended as Annexure V to this Report.  
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 
Disclosures with respect to the remuneration of Directors and employees as required under Section 197 
of Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 

Annexure  VI  
 
DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS CORPORATE 
SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES: 
The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives as 
the said provisions are not applicable to the Company. 

 
PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING: 
Pursuant to the provisions of the regulations, the Board has formulated and implemented a Code of 
Conduct to regulate, monitor and report trading by its employees and other connected persons and 
Code of Practices and Procedures for fair disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information. 

 
VIGIL MECHANISM: 
Pursuant to provisions of Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies 
(Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 22 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors had approved the Policy on Vigil 
Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy. Through this policy Directors, Employees or business associates may 
report the unethical behavior, malpractices, wrongful conduct, frauds, violations of the Company's code 
etc. to the Chairman of the Audit Committee. The same is available on www.seil.edu.in  
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CODE OF CONDUCT: 
The Board of Directors of the Company has laid down a Code of Conduct for all the Board Members 
and Senior Management Personnel of the Company. The Board Members and the Senior Management 
personnel have affirmed compliance with the code for the year 2021-22.  
 
DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, 
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL), ACT 2013: 
 

The Company has always believed in providing a safe and harassment free workplace for every 
individual working in its premises through various interventions and practices. The Company always 
endeavors to create and provide an environment that is free from discrimination and harassment 
including sexual harassment. 
 
The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of The Sexual 
Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal), Act 2013.  An 

Company for time-bound redressal of the complaint made by the victim. All employees (permanent, 
contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy. 
 
During the year the Company has not received any complaints of sexual harassment. 
 
CHANGE IN SHARE CAPITAL: 
During the year under review, there was no change in the Authorized share capital of the Company. 
Authorized share capital is Rs. 30,00,00,000 (Rupees Thirty Crores Only) as on 31st March, 2022.

However Corporate Action of Stock-Split of equity shares capital of the company has been taken up. 
Company has splitted its face value of share from Rs. 10/- per share to Rs. 1/- per share. Paid-up Share 
Capital of the Company after stock split is Rs. 16,10,00,000 (Rupees Sixteen Crores Ten Lakhs Only) 
divided into 16,10,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 1/- each. 

SHARES: 

1. Buy Back of Securities: The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the 
year under review. 

2. Sweat Equity: The Company has not issued any sweat equity shares during the year under 
review. 

3. Bonus Shares: No bonus shares were issued during the year under review. 
4. Employees Stock Option Plan: The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme 

to the employees. 
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CHANGE IN DIRECTORS: 
During the year under review, company has appointed Mrs. Sejal Agrawal by the way of circular 
resolution passed on 01.08.2022 as Non-Executive Independent Director to fulfil the requirement of 
Woman Director under SEBI (LODR) 2015 for the term of 5 consecutive year. 
 
Company has appointed Mr. Mohit Gulati in the Board Meeting held on 07.09.2022 as Non-Executive 
Independent Director for the term of 5 consecutive year. 
 
Also company has accepted the resignation of Mr. Samir Gopalan who has resigned on 06.06.2022 from 
the post of Non-Executive Independent Director. 
 
Apart from the above changes, there is no change in Directors during the year 2021-22. 

 
 

INSURANCE: 
All assets of the company including inventories, building, plant and machineries are adequately insured. 

Company has provided Director & Officer (D & O) Insurance facility to all its Independent Directors 
w.e.f. 30.07.2022. 

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO LISTING AGREEMENT: 

the year 2021-22 has been paid. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 
Your Directors place on records their appreciations for the contributions made by the employees at all 
levels for their dedicated services enabling the Company to achieve a satisfactory performance during 
the year under review. 

Your Directors also take this opportunity to place on record the valuable co-operation and continued 
 

Place: Ahmedabad By Order of the Board  
Date: 07.09.2022 For Shanti Educational Initiatives Limited
   
  

           
Darshan Vayeda 

         
               Ronak Agrawal

      Whole-Time Director     Director 
 DIN : 07788073    DIN : 05002292
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ANNEXURE  I 
 

 

Details of Conservation of energy, technology absorption, 
foreign exchange earnings and outgo: 

 
[Pursuant to Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) 

Rules, 2014] 

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY: 

i. The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: NIL 

ii. The steps taken by the unit for utilizing alternate sources of energy: NIL  

iii. The capital investment on energy conservation equipment: NIL  

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION: 

i. The efforts made towards technology absorption: NIL  

ii. The benefits derived as a result of above efforts: NIL  

iii. In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning 
of the financial year): NIL  

iv. The expenditure incurred on Research and Development: NIL  

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 
During the year, the Foreign Exchange outgo was NIL (P.Y. NIL) and the foreign exchange earned was 
NIL (P.Y. NIL) 
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ANNEXURE  II 
 

FORM NO. AOC  2 
 

(Pursuant to Clause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8(2) of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties 
referred to in sub-
under third proviso thereto: 

NIL 

 

Name of the 
party with 
which contract 
is entered into 

Relation with 
Director/Company/ 
Nature of Concern 

or Interest 

Whether the 
transaction is 

at arm's length 
basis 

Date of approval 
at the meeting of 

the Board 

Value of the 
related party 
transaction as 
approved by 

the audit 
committee (see 

Note 6a) 

Amount of 
contract or 
arrangment

Milestone 
Educom Trust 

Associates /Enterprise 
which has significant 

influence 
Yes 28.06.2021 

Loan Received 34034938 

Shanti 
Innovation and 
Research 
Foundation 

Associates /Enterprise 
which has significant 

influence 
Yes 28.06.2021 

Loan Received 25002596 

Agrawal 
Educational 
Trust 

Associates /Enterprise 
which has significant 

influence 
Yes 28.06.2021 

Loan Received 15448788 

Chiripal 
Charitable Trust 

Associates /Enterprise 
which has significant 

influence 
Yes 28.06.2021 

Loan Received 38998160 

Milestone 
Educom Trust 

Associates /Enterprise 
which has significant 

influence 
Yes 28.06.2021 

Loan Paid 34146292 
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Shanti 
Innovation and 
Research 
Foundation 

Associates /Enterprise 
which has significant 

influence 
Yes 28.06.2021 

Loan Paid 8335510

Agrawal 
Educational 
Trust 

Associates /Enterprise 
which has significant 

influence 
Yes 28.06.2021 

Loan Paid 2380581

Chiripal 
Charitable Trust 

Associates /Enterprise 
which has significant 

influence 
Yes 28.06.2021 

Loan Paid 39303510 

Jaiprakash D. 
Chiripal Relative of KMP Yes 

28.06.2021 

Advance against 
purchase of 

property 
43395840 

Milestone 
Educom Trust 

Associates /Enterprise 
which has significant 

influence 
Yes 28.06.2021 

Outstanding 
Balances 77968287 

Shanti 
Innovation and 
Research 
Foundation 

Associates /Enterprise 
which has significant 

influence 
Yes 28.06.2021 

Outstanding 
Balances 1531500

Agrawal 
Educational 
Trust 

Associates /Enterprise 
which has significant 

influence 
Yes 28.06.2021 

Outstanding 
Balances 9480484

Navsarjan 
Projects Pvt. Ltd. 

Associates /Enterprise 
which has significant 

influence 
Yes 28.06.2021 

Outstanding 
Balances 601525 

Chiripal 
Charitable Trust 

Associates /Enterprise 
which has significant 

influence 
Yes 28.06.2021 

Outstanding 
Balances 1758507

Chiripal 
Industries Ltd 

Associates /Enterprise 
which has significant 

influence 
Yes 28.06.2021 

Debtors for Rent 
Proc 540000 

Chiripal Polyfilm 
Ltd 

Associates /Enterprise 
which has significant 

influence 
Yes 28.06.2021 

Debtors for Rent 1579750
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Nandan Exim 
Ltd 

Associates /Enterprise 
which has significant 

influence 
Yes 28.06.2021 

Debtors for Rent 2363200

Nandan Denim 
Ltd 

Associates /Enterprise 
which has significant 

influence 
Yes 28.06.2021 

Debtors for Rent 756000 

Shanti 
Innovation and 
Research 
Foundation 

Associates /Enterprise 
which has significant 

influence 
Yes 28.06.2021 

Debtors for Rent 216000 

Vishal Fabrics 
Ltd 

Associates /Enterprise 
which has significant 

influence 
Yes 28.06.2021 

Debtors for Rent 4615200

Milestone 
Educom Trust 

Associates /Enterprise 
which has significant 

influence 
Yes 28.06.2021 

Debtors for Rent 540000 

Agrawal 
Educational 
Trust 

Associates /Enterprise 
which has significant 

influence 
Yes 28.06.2021 

Debtors for Rent 1500282

Nandan Terry 
Ltd 

Associates /Enterprise 
which has significant 

influence 
Yes 28.06.2021 

Debtors for Rent 324000 

Nova Textile Pvt 
Ltd 

Associates /Enterprise 
which has significant 

influence 
Yes 28.06.2021 

Debtors for Rent 324000 

SAS - Vastral-
Royalty Other Related Party Yes 28.06.2021 Debtors for Rent 435470 

Chiripal 
Industries Ltd 

Associates /Enterprise 
which has significant 

influence 
Yes 28.06.2021 

Rent Income 2400000

Chiripal Polyfilm 
Ltd 

Associates /Enterprise 
which has significant 

influence 
Yes 28.06.2021 

Rent Income 2900000
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Nandan Denim 
Limited 

Associates /Enterprise 
which has significant 

influence 
Yes 28.06.2021 

Rent Income 700000 

Shanti 
Innovation and 
Research 
Foundation 

Associates /Enterprise 
which has significant 

influence 
Yes 28.06.2021 

Rent Income 400000 

Vishal Fabrics 
Ltd 

Associates /Enterprise 
which has significant 

influence 
Yes 28.06.2021 

Rent Income 1200000

Milestone 
Educom Trust 

Associates /Enterprise 
which has significant 

influence 
Yes 28.06.2021 

Rent Income 1000000

Agrawal 
Educational 
Trust 

Associates /Enterprise 
which has significant 

influence 
Yes 28.06.2021 

Rent Income 2778300

Nandan Terry 
Ltd 

Associates /Enterprise 
which has significant 

influence 
Yes 28.06.2021 

Rent Income 300000 

Nova Textile Pvt 
Ltd 

Associates /Enterprise 
which has significant 

influence 
Yes 28.06.2021 

Rent Income 600000 

Navsarjan 
Projects Pvt. Ltd. 

Associates /Enterprise 
which has significant 

influence 
Yes 28.06.2021 

Interest Income 55186

SD Education 
Trust 

Associates /Enterprise 
which has significant 

influence 
Yes 28.06.2021 

Interest Income 6258945

Vijay Subham 
Contrade P. Ltd Other Related Party 

Yes 28.06.2021 
Interest Income 2774

Chiripal 
Charitable Trust 

Associates /Enterprise 
which has significant 

influence 
Yes 28.06.2021 

Interest Income 8506
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Milestone 
Educom Trust 

Associates /Enterprise 
which has significant 

influence 
Yes 28.06.2021 

Interest Income 8622661

Agrawal 
Educational 
Trust 

Associates /Enterprise 
which has significant 

influence 
Yes 28.06.2021 

Interest Income 1424560

Shanti 
Innovation and 
Research 
Foundation 

Associates /Enterprise 
which has significant 

influence 
Yes 28.06.2021 

Interest Income 648505 

Mr. Samir 
Gopalan KMP Yes 28.06.2021 

Director Sitting 
Fees 40000

Mr. Sushanta 
kumar Panda KMP Yes 28.06.2021 

Director Sitting 
Fees 100000 

Mr. Jayesh Patel KMP Yes 28.06.2021 Remuneration 981600 
Mr. Darshan 
Vayeda KMP Yes 28.06.2021 Remuneration 1694400
Ms. Mohini 
Singhal KMP Yes 28.06.2021 Remuneration 330188 

 
 

       
Place: Ahmedabad By Order of the Board  
Date: 07.09.2022 For Shanti Educational Initiatives Limited
   
  

 Darshan Vayeda Ronak Agrawal
 Whole-Time Director      Director 
 DIN : 07788073 DIN : 05002292
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Annexure  III 
 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
(Management Discussion and Analysis Report is part of Directors Report for the Year Ended 31st 

March, 2022.) 
Overview of Operations of Our Company  

tal income during the year is Rs. 747.64 lakhs which consists of the following: 
 

Particulars As on 31.03.2022 
Sale of services 324.18 
Education Services 40.48 
Franchisee Income 34.20 
Interest Income 170.36 
Rental Income 125.78 
Lease Rental Income 57.56 
Balance Written Off 0.04 
Misc Income 0.52 
Total 753.12 
Less:  
Commission 5.48 
TOTAL INCOME 747.64 

 

The Education System in India 
India has a unique education system 
customs. 

While traditionally, education in India was reserved mostly for the higher-caste children, new education 
policies have been aiming to achieve equity in education and the right to education for all children 
irrespective of social class.     

Our Company is a growing educational sector company, which is the key to nation building. It is also 
well-accepted that providing the right knowledge and skills to the youth can ensure fiscal and national 
progress.  

According to our company the basis of learning is not only to read books and memorise information, 
but the well-rounded, holistic development of a child. This included their mental, cognitive, physical 
and spiritual wellness.  

We also explore ways you can empower your  thirst for knowledge while meeting new classroom 
demands and needs, across primary, secondary and higher education. 
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The -reliance, right behaviours, empathy, 
creativity, plus strong moral and ethical behaviours. The aim is that knowledge could later be practically 
implemented to find solutions to real-life problems. 

Due to COVID-19 pandemic, the industry has been affected evidently due to suspension of schools 
over a continued period. But still educational institutions are exploring ways to keep students engaged 
virtually and maintaining the learning momentum. While all educational institutions are not equipped 
to connect with students, some have started video conferencing facilities for streaming online classes.

New opportunities in the pre-
provisioning of after school extra-curricular activities and edutainment products. 

Our Company also intends to exploit the opportunities that are available in the Education Sector and 
our operations will cover all aspects for development of Education.  

Importance of Pre School Education in India 
Pre School education plays a very pivotal role in a toddler's life. Preschool education offers an enriched 
environment, academic simulation and many socialization opportunities for children who are of the 
same age group. Early schooling in India plays an important role in preparing children emotionally, 
mentally, socially and physically for higher education and proper understanding of different subjects. 

Good primary education inspires both parents and students to enroll for pre-primary and higher level 
at the later stages of higher studies. India follows a systematic process of preschool education to impart 
knowledge in the best possible way for better understanding of the young children. By following an 
easy and interesting curriculum, teachers strive hard to make the entire learning process enjoyable for 
the children. 

Pre School and Kindergarten methods lay a solid foundation for children and help them to grasp 
knowledge easily in the later stages of school and college life.  

Our School respect each child's path of learning and growth and give them the liberty to choose the 
activities they are interested in. Our Teachers give equal attention to the children and motivate them to 
take part in different activities that makes pre schooling interesting and help them learn new things in 
life. Special educational facilities are made available to the children to make sure that no child is 
neglected.  

Pre-primary education in India provides a culturally sound environment for the children and instills the 
right values to help them grow both mentally and physically. Pre schooling facilitates in grooming 
young minds and provides dynamic and complete development of children. By creating a formal 
learning environment for children, pre-primary school education helps them to understand the 
importance of learning and discipline. 
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K-12 Education 
K12 education in India has brought about drastic changes in the education system. It has changed the 
overall concept of education with respect to content, resource, management, and communication.

Currently, K12 education system is made compulsory to be adopted by the state and central 
government schools. This kind of education system was formed to increase interaction between 
students and teachers for effective learning and teaching opportunities.  

The concept of K-12 education is widely spread across the world. Do you know how it is different from 
the conventional education system? It basically focuses on student and teacher communication. It 
includes interaction sessions between the teachers and students of Kindergarten to the 12th standard. 

The government is taking initiatives for developing the K12 education system all across the country. 
Teachers put a lot of effort in improving the learning outcomes with effective interaction as much as 
possible. Here, technology plays an important role in enhancing learning opportunities for students and 
providing different teaching strategies for teachers. 

Schools are developing and implementing classroom activities to help students in building physical and 
academic skills. Students and teachers are adapting different learning tools for gaining knowledge and 
skills. Advanced learning platforms with the help of technology have definitely changed the way 
educators teach and students learn.  

 

Competition 
India has the third largest higher education system in the world, and is behind only the US and China in 
this area. Our higher educational institutions churn out around 2.5 million graduates every year. 
H
considered below par. 

Our higher education sector is increasingly incapable of meeting the rising expectations of an emerging 
India. Indian universities, which should have been the centre of cutting edge research and a hub of 
intellectual activity, are more often in the news for political machinations than for research excellence. 
Years of low investment in higher education along with a mistaken belief that providing uniform 
support to all universities irrespective of their quality have led to a situation where neither our 
academics nor our students have any incentive to undertake cutting-edge research. 

 

Outlook 
Our primary focus is on: 

 Delivering global standard education with emphasis on Indian Values. 
 Affordable fees. 
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 Technology enabled classrooms. 
 Qualified, trained and passionate teachers. 
 Best corporate practices. 

 
SEIL has proved itself a turnkey project solutions company. The growth & success can easily be gauged 
by prestigious projects successfully handled. Our team consists of professionals who have vast 
experience in the field of school education, providing standardized teacher training, technology-driven 
English medium curriculam and assured learning outcomes. The team members have taught in leading 
schools, designed and taught courses at the school as well as teacher-training level. According to our 
Education Vision, will emphasis on reaching the Unreached and deliver Global education standard with 
Indian values in K-12 schools. Our Mission Includes: 

 To provide end to end School management solutions in K-12 education space. 

 To be present in every possible district HQ in India with our services. 

 Stress free, caring and safe learning environment. 

 Teachers who are passionate educators. 

 To develop students who will grow to be confident, self-disciplined, critical thinkers and 
sensitive leaders and achieve highest academic standards through. 

At SEIL, Students are benefitted with exposure to a global education platform, strong foundation on 
Indian values for life-long learning, technology enabled and stress free learning environment. Teachers 
are professionally qualified in their respective areas with exposure to the latest curriculum, teaching 
methodology with exceptional growth possibilities with the fastest growing education company.

Our Strength 

- Updated and Online reach to students. 

- Significant experience and strong presence in Gujarat & other regions of India. 

- Good Reputation and Brand Image. 

- Experienced execution team & associates. 

- Providing Best Facilities and atmosphere. 

Internal Control System and Adequacy 
The Company has an adequate internal control system commensurate with its size and the nature of its 
business in order to achieve efficiency in operation and optimum utilization of resources. These 
controls ensure safeguarding of assets, reduction and detection of fraud and error, adequacy and 
completeness of the accounting records and timely preparation of reliable financial information.  

Discussion on financial performance with respect to operational performance 
The Company has not incurred losses during the year under review. 
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Financial Results 

                 in Lakhs
Particulars As on 31.03.2022 As on 31.03.2021
Sales/Income from operations  393.38 298.88 
Other Income 354.28 349.54 
Total Income 747.66 648.42 
Operating expenditure 593.71 530.78 
Depreciation 74.21 83.96 
Total expenses 667.92 614.74 
Profit Before Tax 79.74 33.68 
Tax -0.14 -179.09 
Profit for the year 79.88 212.77 
EPS 

a) Basic 
b) Diluted 

 
0.50 
0.50 

 
1.32 

 1.32  

The Company is operating at PAN India basis with almost 250+ Shanti Juniors Preschool centers and 
almost 5 owned and joint venture Shanti Asiatic (K-12 schools) and around 4 Franchised Shanti Asiatic 
(K-12 schools). 

Development in Human Resources 

continuously invests in attraction, retention and development of talent on an ongoing basis. A number 
of programs that provide focussed people attention are currently underway. Your Company thrust is on 
the promotion of talent internally through job rotation and job enlargement.  

Human Resources and Industrial Relations 
During the year under review, your company had cordial and harmonious industrial relations at all the 
levels of organization. The Company believes that the industry has the tremendous potential to impact 
the society, nation and the world positively. Its employees are major stakeholders and their efforts have 
direct stake in the business prospects of the organization. The employees have extended a very 
productive cooperation in the efforts of the management to carry the Company to greater heights.

The company acknowledges the efforts of its people and takes great pride in the dedication, sincerity 
and hard work of its workforce. 

Forward looking and cautionary statements 

Certain statements made in this report, are forward looking statements and actual results may differ 
from such expectations or projections about the future, as several factors would make significant 
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assumes no responsibility to public to amend, modify or revise any such statements on the basis of 
subsequent developments, information or events. 
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Annexure  IV 

Report on Corporate Governance 
 
Corporate governance reports is a report which reflects how companies monitor the actions, 
policies, practices and decisions of the corporation, as well as the effect of their actions on their 

Governance for the year ended March 31, 2022, in terms of Regulation 34 read with Schedule V of 

 
 

I. SEIL and Corporate Governance 
 
O optimizing the balance between 

meeting obligations in a manner that is guided by transparency, accountability and integrity. As a 
good corporate, our Company is committed to sound corporate practices based on conscience, 
openness, fairness, professionalism and accountability besides building confidence in its various 
stakeholders, thereby paving the way for long term success. 
 
We consider stakeholders as partners in our success and are committed to maximizing 

community at large. We believe that following global practices, transparent disclosures and 
empowerment of stakeholders are as necessary as delivering solid financial results, for creating 
and sustaining value for shareholders and meeting expectations of customers and society.
 
Our Company is committed to creating value that is not only profitable to the business but 
sustainable in the long-run of all stakeholders. In pursuit of same, we consider it our inherent 
responsibility to disclose timely and accurate information regarding our financials and 
performance as well as the leadership and governance in the Company. 
 
Company is not only in compliance with the requirements stipulated under the SEBI (Listing 

to time, with regard to corporate governance, but is also committed to sound corporate 
governance principles and practice and constantly strives to adopt emerging best corporate 
governance practices being followed worldwide. 
A report on compliance with corporate governance principles as prescribed under the SEBI LODR is 
given below. 
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II.   Board of Directors 
Shanti Educational Initiatives Limited (SEIL) is in compliance with the Board composition 
requirements of the Listing Regulations. Independent Directors of the Company provide 
appropriate annual certifications to the Board confirming satisfaction of the conditions of their 
being independent as laid down in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 
16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations. In the opinion of the Board, the Independent Directors fulfill 
the conditions specified in the Listing Regulations and are Independent of the Management.
As on March 31, 2022 the Board of Directors of the Company is comprised of Six Directors. In the 
Board of SEIL have 3 Independent Directors. Mr. Darshan Vayeda is the Chairperson & Whole-
Time Director of our Company. 
Company has 2 more Non- Executive Director of the Board as at March 31, 2022, Mr. Ronak 
Chiripal and Mrs. Komal Bajaj. Further Mr. Jayeshbhai Ramanbhai Patel acts as a CFO of the 
Company. 
The Board of the Company is well diversified and the Board continues to recognize that an 
appropriate mix of diversity and skills is key for introducing different perspectives into Board 
debate and for better anticipating the risks and opportunities in building a long-term sustainable 
business. Each member of the Board offers a range of core skills and experience that is relevant 
to the successful operation of the Group. The profiles of our Directors are available on our 
website of our company. 
 
A. Composition of the Board 
The Composition of the Board of the Company is in conformity with the SEBI LODR. The names 
and categories of Directors, the number of Directorships and committee positions held by them 
are given below. 
None of the Directors is a Director in more than eight listed companies. Further, none of the 
Directors is an Independent Director in more than seven listed companies or three listed 
companies in case he/she serves as a Managing Director or Whole-time Director in any listed 
company. None of the Directors on the Board are a member of more than 10 committees and a 
chairperson of more than 5 committees, across all public limited companies in which he/she is a 
Director. 
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*Excludes private limited companies, foreign companies, companies registered under Section 8 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and Government Bodies. 
#Includes Additional Directorships and Directorship in Shanti Educational Initiatives Limited. 
^ Committees considered are Audit Committee, Nomination & Remuneration Committee and 
Stakeholders Relationship Committee, including that of Shanti Educational Initiatives Limited. 
 
Further the Company proposed to appoint Mrs. Sejal Agrawal as the Non-Executive Independent 
Woman Director of the Company through Circular Resolution passed on 01.08.2022 subject to the 
approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and with the consent of the board 
she was appointed on the Board w.e.f. 01.08.2022. 
 

B. Board Procedure 
Notice along with detailed agenda is sent to each Director at least 7 days in advance of Board 
and Committee meetings. All material information is incorporated in the agenda along with 
supporting documents and relevant presentations. Where it is not practicable to attach any 
document to the agenda, the same is tabled at the meeting with specific reference to this effect 

Name of the 
Director 

Category Directors 
Identification 
Number 

Total number of Directorships, 
Committee Chairpersonships and 
Memberships of Public Limited 
Companies* as on March 31, 2022
Directo
rships 

Committee 
Chairpersons
hips 

Committee 
Memberships

Ronak 
Brijmohan 
Agarwal 
 

Non-Executive 
Director 

05002292 
 

1 0 1 

Darshan Vayeda 
Yogendrabhai 
 

Whole Time 
Director 

07788073 
 

1 0 2 

Samir Gopalan 
Mariankari 

Independent 
Director 

07000832 1 3 0 

Yogesh Thaker 
Natvarlal 

Independent 
Director 

00187449 1 0 1 

Susanta Kumar 
Panda 

Independent 
Director 

07917003 3 2 7 

Komal Bajaj Non-Executive 
Director 

08445062 1 0 0 
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in the agenda. In special and exceptional circumstances, additional or supplementary item(s) on 
the agenda are permitted. To enable the Board to discharge its responsibilities effectively, the 
Chairperson presents during each Board Meeting, the overall performance of the Company.
The Board reviews strategy and business plans, annual operating plans and capital expenditure 
budgets, investment and exposure limits, compliance reports of all laws applicable to the 
Company, as well as steps taken by the Company to rectify instances of non-compliances, if any. 
The Company Secretary records Minutes of the proceedings of each Board and Committee 
meeting. Draft Minutes are circulated to Board/Committee Members within 15 days from the 
meeting for their comments. Directors communicate their comments (if any) in writing on the 
draft minutes within seven days from the date of circulation. The Minutes are entered in the 
Minute Books within 30 days from the conclusion of the Meeting and signed by the Chairperson 
at the subsequent meeting. The copy of the signed Minutes, certified by the Company Secretary 
or in his absence by any Director authorised by the Board, are circulated to all Directors within 
fifteen days of their signing. 
Apart from Board Members and the Company Secretary, the Board and Committee Meetings are 
also attended by the Chief Financial Officer and wherever required by the heads of various 
corporate functions. 
 
C. Process for Board Appointments  
The Board recognizes the benefit that diversity in all its forms, including but not limited to age, 
gender, race, ethnic origin, cultural and educational background, can bring to Board debate and 
perspective. The Board is responsible for the selection of new directors and has delegated the 
selection process to the Nomination & Remuneration Committee (NRC). The NRC has a 
prescribed process for the selection and appointment of new Directors and Key Managerial 
Personnel (KMP). The Committee, based on a well-defined criterion, makes recommendations to 
the Board on the induction of new directors and KMPs. 
 

 

D. Information Flow to the Board Members 
Information is provided to the Board Members on a continuous basis for their review, inputs and 
approval from time to time. More specifically, we present our annual strategic plan and 
operating plans of our business to the Board for their review, inputs and approval. Likewise, our 
quarterly financial statements and annual financial statements are first presented to the Audit 
Committee and subsequently to the Board for their approval. In addition, various matters such as 
appointment of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel, corporate actions, review of internal 
and statutory audits, details of investor grievances, acquisitions, important managerial decisions, 
material positive/negative developments and statutory matters are presented to the respective 
Committees of the Board and later with the recommendation of Committees to the Board of 
Directors for their approval. As a system, in most cases, information to Directors is submitted 
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along with the agenda papers well in advance of the Board meeting. Inputs and feedback of 
Board Members are taken and considered while preparation of agenda and documents for the 
Board meeting. 

 

 

 

E. Number of Board meetings, attendance of the Directors at meetings of the Board and 
 

During the financial year under review, Five Board Meetings were held on the following dates June 
28th, 2021; July 26th 2021, September 3rd, 2021; October 26th, 2021 and January 27th, 2022. The 33rd 
Annual General Meeting of the Company was held on September 29th, 2021. 
The attendance of the Directors at these meetings is as mentioned in the table below: 
 

Directors No. of Board 
Meetings Held 

     No. of Board 
Meetings Attended 

Attendance at the
      33rd AGM 

Ronak Agarwal  
Darshan Vayeda 
Samir Gopalan 
Yogesh Thaker 
Komal Bajaj 
Susanta Kumar Panda 

5 
5 
5 
5 
5 
5 

0 
5 
5 
4 
5 
5 

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

 
F. Shareholding of Non-Executive Directors 

-Executive Directors as on March 31, 2022 are 
given below: 

Directors No. of shares 
Mr. Ronak Agrawal 10,00,000 

 
 

G. Details of familiarization program imparted to Independent Directors 
During the year, the Independent Directors were apprised at frequent intervals on the industry trends, 
business model and the overview of the Company and its operations by the senior management 
team. Further, various business unit heads made presentations to the Independent Directors at 
periodic intervals on the performance and future strategy of their respective business units. The 
Independent Directors were also regularly apprised of all   regulatory and policy changes including 
their roles, rights and responsibilities. Presentations on internal control over financial reporting, 
operational control over financial reporting, Prevention of Insider Trading Regulations, SEBI LODR, 
framework for Related Party Transactions etc. were made to the Board Members during the year. The 
details of the same is available at  http://sei.edu.in/policies.html. 
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H. Key expertise of the Board of Directors
The Board of Directors of your Company comprises of qualified and proficient Members who 
bring appropriate expertise and competence enabling them to make effective contribution to the 
Board and its committees. 
Below are the key skills/expertise/competence identified by the Board of Directors: 

 

 Strategic vision 
 Leadership 
 Industry knowledge 
 Corporate governance 
 Research and innovation 
 Financial analysis and reporting 
 Digital perspective 
 Global landscape 
 Risk management 
 Social and regulatory framework 
 Human capital and integrity 
 Science and technology 

 

While all the Board members possess the skills identified, their area of core expertise is   given below:
 

Skills and its description 

M
r. 

Ro
na

k 
Ag

ar
wa

l 
M

r. 
Da

rsh
an

 
Va

ye
da

 
M

r. 
Su

sa
nt

a 
Ku

m
ar

 P
an

da
 

M
rs.

 K
om

al 
Ba

jaj
  

M
r. 

Sa
m

ir 
Go

pa
lan

  

M
r. 

Yo
ge

sh
 

Th
ak

er
  

Wide Management and Leadership 
Experience: Extended leadership experience 
for a significant enterprise, resulting in a 
practical understanding of organizations, 
processes, strategic planning, and risk 
management. Demonstrated strengths in 
developing talent, planning succession, and 
driving change and long-term growth 
 

      

Accounting and Financial Skills 
Leadership/Management experience in 
handling financial management of a large 
organization along with an understanding of 
accounting and financial statements. 

     - 
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Strategic Planning
Experience in leading the sustainability, 
Environment, Social and Governance visions 
of organizations, to be able to integrate 
these into the strategy of the Company 

Legal and Risk Management 
Knowledge and experience in regulatory and 
governance requirements and ability to 
identify key risks affecting the governance of 
the Company 

      

Diversity 
Representation of gender, ethnic, 
geographic, cultural, or other perspectives 
that expand th
needs and viewpoints of our customers, 
partners, employees, governments, and other 
stakeholders worldwide 

      

Corporate Governance  
Experience in developing and implementing 
good corporate governance practices, 
maintaining board and management 

towards customers, employees, suppliers, 
regulatory bodies and the communities in 
which it operates. Experience in boards and 
committees of other large companies. 

      

Marketing Experience in developing 
strategies to grow sales and market share, 
build brand awareness and equity, and 
enhance enterprise reputation 
 

      

Sustainability and Environment Experience 
in leading the sustainability visions of 
organizations, to be able to integrate these 
into the strategy of the Company 
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I. Declaration by the Board 
The Company has received necessary declaration from each Independent Director under Section 
149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, that he/ she meets the criteria of independence in 
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI LODR. In the opinion of 
the Board, the Independent Directors fulfill the conditions specified in the sections and 
regulations and are independent of the management 
 
J. Resignation of any Director from the Board  
 

During the year under review, no such resignation of directors has been done. 
 

III. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 
The Board has constituted various committees to focus on specific areas and to make informed 
decisions within their authority. Each committee is directed by its charter which outlines their 
scope, roles, responsibilities and powers. All the decisions and recommendations of the 
committee are placed before t
Board Meetings are applicable to committee meetings as far as practicable. Each committee has 
the authority to engage outside experts, advisors and counsels to the extent it considers 
appropriate to assist in its functions. Senior officers/function heads are invited to present various 
details called for by the committee at its meeting. 
Committees of the Board are as under: 
A. Audit Committee 

 
B. Stakeholders Relationship Committee 

 
C. Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

 
 
(A) AUDIT COMMITTEE 

 Audit Committee Composition: 
  

The composition and terms of reference of the Audit Committee is in compliance with Section 177 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and with Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations, 2015. The Committee 
members have requisite knowledge in the fields of Finance, Accounts and Company Law. During the 
financial year under review, The Audit Committee met Four times on the following dates- 28.06.2021, 
26.07.2021, 26.10.2021 and 27.01.2022. The representatives of Internal and Statutory Auditors are 
invitees to Audit Committee meetings and the Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Audit 
Committee. 
 
 



 

Page | 49 
 

 
 

Constitution of the Audit Committee as on 31.03.2022 is as under
 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of the Member Designation Date of 
Appointment 

Date of 
Cessation

1. Mr. Samir Gopalan Chairman, Independent, Non-
Executive 

18.03.2021  06.06.2022

2. Mr. Darshan Vayeda Member, Whole-time Director, 
Executive 

20.04.2017 -

3. Mr. Susanta Kumar 
Panda 

Member, Independent, Non-
Executive 

28.06.2021 -

4. Mr. Yogesh Thakkar Member, Independent, Non-
Executive 

13.02.2021 -

 
 The scope of activities of Audit Committee broadly include to review reports of the Internal 
Auditors and to discuss the same with them periodically, to meet Statutory Auditors to discuss 
their findings / suggestions, to review weaknesses in internal controls reported by Internal and 
Statutory Auditors, to review financial reporting systems and internal control systems, to review 
quarterly / half yearly / annual financial results and other matters. 

The attendance of the Directors at these Audit Committee meetings is as mentioned in the 
table below: 

 
Directors No. of Meetings which 

director was entitled to 
attend 

No. of Meetings 
Attended 

Samir Gopalan 
Darshan Vayeda 
Susanta Kumar Panda 
Yogesh Thakkar 

4 
4 
4 
4 
 

4 
4 
3 
3 
 

 
 

 Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee inter alia include the following 
 
The recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the 
company; 

information to ensure that the  financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;  
(2) recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the  listed 
entity;  
(3) approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors;  
(4) reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report thereon 
before submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to:  

-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013;
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(b) changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;  
(c) major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management;  
(d) significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings; 
(e) compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements;  
(f) disclosure of any related party transactions;  
(g) modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report;  
(5) reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board 
for approval;  
(6) reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an 
issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes 
other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus / notice and the report submitted by the 
monitoring agency monitoring the utilisation of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making 
appropriate recommendations to the board to take up steps in this matter;  

process;  
(8) approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the listed entity with related parties; 
(9) scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;  
(10 valuation of undertakings or assets of the listed entity, wherever it is necessary;  
(11)evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;  
(12)reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the 
internal control systems;  
(13)reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit 
department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage 
and frequency of internal audit;  
(14) discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;  
(15) reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where 
there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and 
reporting the matter to the board;  
(16) discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of 
audit as well as post-  audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;  
(17) to look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture 
holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;  
(18) to review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism;  
(19) approval of appointment of chief financial officer after assessing the qualifications, experience and 
background, etc. of the candidate;  
(20) Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the audit committee.  
 
 
(B)  
 
The composition and terms of reference of the Committee is in compliance with the Section 178 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and with Regulation 20 of the Listing Regulations, 2015. The Committee consists 
of 3 Directors out of which 2 are Non-Executive Independent Directors. The Chairman of the Committee 
is an Independent Director. During the year under review, the Committee met 4 (Four) times as on 
28.06.2021, 26.07.2021, 26.10.2021 and 27.01.2022. The Stakeholders Relationship Committee inter-alia 
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deals with all matters  relating to Stakeholders/Investors Grievance and its redressal and others as 
specified in the Listing Regulations, 2015. During the year ended 31st March, 2022
Complaints were received by the Company. For effective and efficient grievance management, the 
Company has dedicated email id: info@sei.edu.in to resolve the grievances of the investors.  

 

2 is as under: 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of the Member Designation Date of 
Appointment 

Date of 
Cessation

1. Mr. Samir Gopalan Chairman, Independent, Non-
Executive 

18.03.2021 06.06.2022

2. Mr. Darshan Vayeda Member, Whole-time Director, 
Executive 

20.04.2017  

3. Mr. Susanta Kumar 
Panda 

Member, Independent, Non-
Executive 

28.06.2021  

 

The attendance of the Directors at this Committee meeting is as mentioned in the table below:
 

Directors No. of Meetings which 
director was entitled to 
attend 

No. of 
Meetings Attended 

Samir Gopalan 
Darshan Vayeda 
Susanta Kumar Panda 
 

4 
4 
4 
- 

4 
4 
4 
- 
 

 
 
(C) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 
 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee Composition: The composition and terms of 
reference of the Committee is in compliance with the Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 
and with Regulation 19 of the Listing Regulations, 2015. The Committee consists of 3 Directors 
all of whom are Non-Executive Directors. The Chairman of the Committee is an Independent 
Director.  During the year under review, the Committee met Two (2) times as on 28.06.2021 and 
03.09.2021. 
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Constitution of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as on 31.03.2022 is as under:

Sr. 
No. 

Name of the Member Designation Date of 
Appointment 

Date of 
Cessation

1. Mr. Samir Gopalan Chairman, Independent, Non-
Executive 

13.03.2021 -

2. Mr. Susanta Kumar 
Panda 

Member, Independent, Non-
Executive 

28.06.2021 08.01.2021

3. Mr. Ronak Agarwal Member, Non-Independent, 
Non-Executive 

07.10.2017 -

4. Mr. Yogesh Thakkar Member, Independent, Non-
Executive 

13.02.2021 -

 

The attendance of the Directors at these Committee meetings is as mentioned in the table 
below: 

 
Directors No. of Meetings which 

director was entitled to 
attend 

No. of 
Meetings Attended 

Ronak Agrawal  
Susanta Kumar Panda 
Samir Gopalan 
Yogesh Thakkar 

2 
2 
2 
2 

2 
2 
2 
2 
 

 

 

 Terms of Reference 
The Committee has the mandate to review and recommend compensation/ remuneration payable to 
the Whole-time Directors and Senior Management of the Company. Its function also includes 

eview and grant of the Stock 
Options to eligible employees under plans, as and when necessary. The Committee reviews the 
performance of the Whole-time Directors, committees of the Board and Senior Management of the 
Company for the above mentioned purpose and may have requisite parameters as it may deem fit. In 
addition to the above role, Committee also perform the following other roles;  

a. To formulate criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a 
Director and oversee the succession management process for the Board and senior 
management employees;  

b. To recommend the Board a policy relating to the remuneration of the Directors, KMPs and other 
employees of the Company;  

c. To formulate criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board;  
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d. To devise a policy on Board Diversity; 

e.  

f. To identify persons who are qualified to become Director and who may be appointed in senior 
management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board their 
appointment and removal.  

g. Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the 
basis of the report of performance evaluation of independent directors.  

h. To recommend to the board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior 
management.  

i. Any other activity as the Board may determine from time to time. 

 
Performance Evaluation Criteria for Independent Directors: 
 
An Independent Director shall be a person of integrity and possess appropriate balance of skills, 
experience and knowledge in one or more fields of finance, law, management, sales, marketing and 

not 
have any pecuniary relationship or transactions with Non-Executive Directors during the year ended 31st 
March, 2022 except for payment of sitting fees. 
 
The Board of Directors have formulated performance evaluation criteria of Independent Directors of the 
Company. The Performance Evaluation of Independent Directors is carried out on the basis of their role, 

effective decision making ability, initiative on knowledge updates, internal controls etc. 
 
IV. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS 
 A. Remuneration Policy 

   

 
Your Company has a well-defined policy for remuneration of the Directors, Key Management 
Personnel and Senior Management. The policy is furnished on the Company's website 
www.sei.edu.in at the following path: Investor Relation>Policies>Remuneration Policy for Non-
Executive Directors. 
The elements of remuneration package of the Executive Directors include fixed and variable 
salary, performance bonus, contribution to provident fund, superannuation, gratuity, perquisites 
and allowance, reimbursement of expenses etc., as applicable to employees of the Company. The 
Executive Directors are employees of the Company and are subject to service conditions as per 

upon. There is no provision for payment of severance fees to Executive/Non-Executive Directors. 



 

Page | 54 
 

Independent Directors are paid remuneration in the form of commission, apart from the sitting 
fees and are not subject to any notice period and severance fees. 
 

B. Remuneration to Executive Directors 
 
The remuneration payable to executive directors shall be paid in consultation with the Nomination & 
Remuneration Committee who decides the remuneration structure for Executive Directors by 
considering the financial position of the Company, qualification, experience of the directors, trend in 
the industry, past performance, past remuneration and limits prescribed for remuneration of Executive 
Directors i.e 10 % of net profit of the Company calculated in the manner prescribed under the 
Companies Act and subject to necessary approvals thereunder. The Nomination & Remuneration 
Committee ensures that remuneration if any payable to executive directors does not exceeds the 
prescribed limits. 

The details of remuneration of Directors for the year ended March 31, 2022 are given below:
 

 Salary and Perquisites (Rs. in Lakhs)
Directors Fixed Pay &  

Bonus 
Perquisites Retiral 

Benefits 
Commissi

on 
Sitting 

Fees 
Total 

Darshan Vayeda  15.56 - - - - 15.56 
 

ESOP plan were granted to Executive/Non-Executive Directors 
during the financial year. 

 

 
C. Remuneration to Non-Executive - Independent Directors: 
 
There are no pecuniary relationship or transactions of the Non-Executive Independent Directors vis-a-
vis the Company, except otherwise stated in the Report. 
  
All the Non-Executive Independent Directors receive sitting fees for attending Board Meetings, Audit 
Committee Meetings, Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings, and Stakeholders 
Relationship Committee Meetings. The sitting fees paid to Non-Executive Directors are within the limits 
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 read with the relevant Rules. The nonexecutive directors 
have been paid sitting fees as per the limit prescribed in the Act.  
 
Details of Remuneration paid to the Non-Executive Directors during the Financial Year 2021-22
is as follows:   

                           (Rs. In Lakh) 

Sr. 
No. Name of Directors Salaries and 

Perquisites (Rs) 
Sitting 
Fees 
(Rs) 

Commission 
(Rs) 

No. of 
Shares
held

1. Mr. Ronak Agrawal - - - 1000000
2. Mr. Susanta Kumar Panda  - 1.00 - - 
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3. Mr. Samir Gopalan - 0.40 - -
4. Mrs. Komal Bajaj - - - -
5. Mr. Yogesh Thaker - - - - 

 

 
 
 
 

V. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 
Annual General Meetings 

The date, time location of Annual General Meetings held during the last three years and the 
special resolutions passed thereat are as follows: 

                 
Year Date and 

Time 
Venue  Special Resolution(s) Passed 

2018-19 August 30, 2019 
at 5:00 P.M 

Shanti Corporate 
House, Beside Hira 
Rupa Hall, Opposite 
Landmark Hotel, 
Bopal-Ambli Road, 
Ahmedabad - 380058 

1. To contribute in charitable and bonafide 
funds 

2. To Issue of Warrant on Preferential basis

2019-20 December 30, 
2020 at 3:00 
P.M  

Through Video 

Other Audio-Visual 
 

1. To regularize Mr. Samir Gopalan 
Mariankari (DIN: 07000832) as director of 
Company 
2. To regularize Ms. Tarulata (DIN: 08701033) 
as director of Company 
3. To regularize Mr. Yogesh Thaker Natvarlal 
(DIN: 00187449) as director of Company
4. To contribute in charitable and bonafide 
funds 
5. Ratification of prior issue of Warrant on 
Preferential basis in accordance with the 
requisite of BSE for seeking listing approval

 
2020-21 September 29, 

2021 at 3.30 PM 
Through Video 

Other Audio-Visual 
 

1. To regularize Mr. Susanta Kumar Panda 
(DIN: 07917003) as director of Company
2. To contribute in charitable and bonafide 
funds 
3. To forfeiture the previous issue of Warrant 
on Preferential basis. 
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Special Resolutions Passed through Postal Ballot
 
There were no special resolutions passed during the FY 2020-21 through postal ballot. 
Further, there is no immediate proposal for passing any resolution through postal ballot.
 

 VI. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 
 

I. Quarterly financial results 
 
The quarterly financial results are normally published in Financial Express (Gujarati and English 

www.sei.edu.in  
 
 
 
II. News Releases, Presentations 
 
Official news/press releases, if any, are sent to the Stock Exchanges and are displayed on the 

www.sei.edu.in 
 

III. Presentations to Institutional Investors/ Analysts 
 
Presentations are made to institutional investors and financial analysts on quarterly financial 

www.sei.edu.in and are sent to Stock Exchanges. The schedule of meetings with institutional 
investors/financial analysts are intimated in advance to the Stock Exchanges and disclosed on 

 
 

IV. Website 
 

www.seil.edu.in 
where shareholder information is available. Information such as press releases, notice of the Board 
Meeting, revision in credit rating, clippings of newspaper publications, etc., are uploaded on the 

-friendly and 
downloadable form. 

 
 

 

 based application designed for Corporates. All periodical compliance 
filings like shareholding pattern, corporate governance report, media releases are electronically 
filed on the Listing Centre. 

 
VII. SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES) 
 

Investor complaints are processed through a centralized web-based complaints redressal system. 
Centralised database of all complaints received, online upload of the Action Taken Reports (ATRs) 
by the Company, online viewing by investors of actions taken on the complaint and the current 
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status are updated/resolved electronically in the SEBI SCORES system. 
 

VII. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION 
A. Company Registration Details 

The Company is registered in the State of Gujarat, India. The Corporate Identity Number (CIN) 
allotted to the Company by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) is L80101GJ1988PLC010691.
 

Annual General Meeting 
Date and Time 
Venue 

Friday, 30th day of September, 2022 
at 1.00 P.M. through Video 

-
 

Financial Year April 01, 2021  March 31, 2022 
Dividend Payment Date Dividend not proposed 
Record Date 23.09.2022 
Listed on Stock Exchanges  BSE Limited 

PJ Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai-
400001 

Stock Code/Symbol 539921 
 

International Securities Identification Number 
 

INE440T01028 

Payment of Annual listing fees to Stock  
Exchange  

Paid 
 

Registrar to an issue and share transfer agents Link Intime India Private Limited 
C-101, 1st Floor, 247 Park, Lal Bahadur Shastri 
Marg, Vikhroli (West), Mumbai - 400 083, 
Maharashtra. 
 

Address for Correspondence 
5th Floor, 506 to 508, Amarnath Business Center-
1, Beside Gala Business Centre,  

Ahmedabad - 380009 
Address for Correspondence Registered Office Address 

1909 - 1910, D Block, West Gate 
Nr. YMCA Club, S. G. Highway 
Ahmedabad-380051 
Corporate Office Address 
Shanti Corporate House 
Near Hirarupa Banquet Hall 
Bopal-Ambli Road, Ahmedabad-380058 



  

B. Market price data during 2021-22 
The monthly high/low closing prices and volume of shares of the Company from April 
1, 2021 to March 31, 2022 are given below: 
 

Month BSE 
 High Price Low 

Price 
Volume of 

Equity Shares 
Apr-21 160.00 146.05 2,823 

May-21 157.00 149.95 1,294 

Jun-21 167.90 147.50 4,114 

Jul-21 176.00 133.00 19,301 

Aug-21 134.20 110.00 7,187 

Sep-21 135.70 100.00 7,959 

Oct-21 119.55 95.00 2,452 

Nov-21 119.00 88.00 1,885 

Dec-21 101.00 83.05 24,990 

Jan-22 251.70 96.00 1,00,287 

Feb-22 542.20 264.25 75,350 

Mar-22 956.70 490.00 2,64,648 

Share Transfer System: 
 Entire holding of the company is in dematerialized form and matters pertaining to 
Share Transfer are being handled by Link Intime India Private Limited. 
Distribution of Shareholding 

Sr_No Shareholding 
of Shares 

Number of 
Shareholders 

% of Total 
Shareholders 

Shares % of Total 
Share Capital 

1 1 to 500 1643 95.3016 39461 0.2451 
2 501 to 1000 14 0.8121 10830 0.0673 
3 1001 to 2000 11 0.6381 16394 0.1018 
4 2001 to 3000 5 0.29 11703 0.0727 
5 3001 to 4000 2 0.116 7317 0.0454 
6 4001 to 5000 3 0.174 14100 0.0876 
7 5001 to 10000 8 0.464 46879 0.2912 
8 10001 to 

99999999999 
38 2.2042 15953316 99.0889 

  TOTAL : 1724 100 16100000 100 
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Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity: 
Entire equity share capital is held in the demat form with NSDL and CDSL. 
 

Outstanding global depository receipts or American depository receipts or 
warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion date and likely impact on 
equity 
There are no GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any Convertible Instruments pending conversion 
or any other instrument likely to impact the equity share capital of the Company. 
Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities: NIL 
 

List of all credit ratings obtained by the entity along with any revisions thereto 
during the relevant financial year, for all debt instruments of such entity or any 
fixed deposit programme or any scheme or proposal of the listed entity involving 
mobilization of funds, whether in India or abroad: NIL 
 

VIII OTHER DISCLOSURES 
I. Materially significant related party transactions 
During the financial year 2021-22, the materially significant related party transactions 
or arrangements that were entered into between the Company and its promoters, 
management, Directors or their relatives, subsidiaries, etc. that may have potential 
conflict with the interests of the Company at large are included in the transactions 
disclosed in Form AOC-2, Please refer Annexure-II. The Company has formulated a 
policy on dealing with Related Party Transactions, which specifies the manner of 
entering into Related Party Transactions. This policy has also been posted on the 
website of the company www.seil.edu.in at the following path: Investor 
Relation>Policies> SEIL- Policy on materiality of related party transactions. 
 
II. Details of non-compliance 
During the last years, there were no instances of non-compliances by the Company 
related to capital markets and no penalty or strictures were imposed on the Company 
by the Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any statutory authorities except as mentioned in 
Secretarial Audit Report. The Company has also complied with the requirements of 
Corporate Governance Report and disclosed necessary information as specified under 
the SEBI LODR. 
However, the qualifications as observed by the Secretarial Auditor is detailed in the 
Secretarial Audit Report. 
 
III. Vigil mechanism and whistle blower policy 
The vigil mechanism as envisaged in the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI LODR is 
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safeguards against victimization of persons who use such mechanism and make 
provision for direct access to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee. The address of 
the Chairperson of the Audit Committee has been given in the policy for the 
employees, Directors, vendors, suppliers or other stakeholders associated with the 
Company to report any matter of concern. Whistle blower policy of the Company is 
available on the website of the Company www.seil.edu.in at the following path: 
Investor Relation>Policies>Whistle Blower Policy. 
 
IV. Compliance with non-mandatory requirements 
Apart from complying with mandatory requirements prescribed by the SEBI LODR, the 
Company has complied with a few non-mandatory requirements, such as: 
 During the financial year under review, there is no audit qualification in your 

Your Company continues to adopt best practices 
to ensure regime of unqualified financial statements. 

 Internal Auditors report directly to the Audit Committee 
 

V. Disclosures in relation  to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 

 

Particulars Numbers 
 
a. Number of complaints filed during the financial year 

 
0 

 
b. Number of complaints disposed of during the financial year 

 
0 

 c. Number of complaints pending as on end of the financial year  
 0 

 
 

VI.  Disclosures with respect to demat suspense account/unclaimed suspense account: 
The Company does not have any securities in the demat suspense account/unclaimed 
suspense account. 

 
VII. Code of Conduct 

personnel as adopted by the Board, is a comprehensive Code applicable to Directors 
and senior management personnel. The Code lays down in detail, the standards of 
business conduct, ethics and strict governance norms for the Board and senior 
management personnel. A copy of the Code is avail
www.seil.edu.in. The Code has been circulated to Directors and senior management 
personnel and its compliance is affirmed by them annually. A declaration signed by the 
Chief Executive Officer to this effect is published in this Report. 
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VIII.  
 
The policy for determine material subsidiaries is available at http://seil.edu.in/policies.html  

 
IX. Policy on dealing with related party transactions 
 
The policy for dealing with related party transactions is available at 
http://seil.edu.in/policies.html 
 
X. Code for prevention of insider trading practices 
The Company has formulated a comprehensive Code of Conduct for Prevention of 
Insider Trading for its designated persons, in compliance with the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, as 
amended from time to time. The Directors, officers, designated persons and other 
connected persons of the Company are governed by the Code.  
 

XI. Web Links for Policies: 
All policies required under the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 

b link at http://seil.edu.in/policies.html 
 

XII. Commodity price risk/ foreign Exchange Risk and Hedging: 
The Company is not dealing in commodities and hence disclosure relating to Commodity 
price risks and commodity hedging activities is not required. 

 
XIII. Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified        

institutions placement as specified under Regulation 32 (7A) : N.A. 
 
XIV. Disclosure by senior management personnel 
The senior management of your Company has made disclosures to the Board 
confirming that there is no material, financial and commercial transactions where they 
have personal interest that may have a potential conflict of interest with the Company 
at large. 
 

XV. Secretarial audit 
The Secretarial Audit Report of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2022, 
issued by Mr. Keyur J Shah, Partner of M/s. Keyur J. Shah & Associates, Practising 

Annexure-V. As on March 
31, 2022, none of the subsidiaries of the Company qualified to be material unlisted 
subsidiaries. 

 
XVI. Non-acceptance of recommendation of any committee by the board which:  
 
The Board has accepted all the recommendations of various committees of the Board 
during the financial year 2021-22. 



 
 
 

Page | 62  
 

 
XVII. Total fees for all services paid by the listed entity and its subsidiaries, on a 

consolidated basis, to the statutory auditor and all entities in the network 
firm/network entity of which the statutory auditor is a part  The company paid a 
total Fees of Rs. 3,00,000/- to the statutory auditor during the financial year 2021-22. 
There being no subsidiary, this fee is paid in relation to this Company. 

XVIII. Non-Compliance: 

There is no Non-compliance of any requirement of corporate governance report as 
required under the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 

XIX.  Discretionary Requirements: 

Reporting of Internal Auditor  
Internal Auditors are invited to the meetings of Audit Committee wherein they report directly 
to the Committee. 

Detail of shares lying in Suspense account: Not Applicable  
XX. Compliance with Regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of 

regulation 46 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 
The Company has complied with corporate governance requirements specified in 
regulation 17 to 27 and Clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 of the SEBI 
(LODR) Regulations, 2015. 
 

XXI.  Agreement on compensation of profit sharing in connection with dealings in 
securities of the Company 
During the financial year under review, no employee including Key Managerial 
Personnel or Director or Promoter of the Company had entered into any agreement, 
either for themselves or on behalf of any other person, with any shareholder or any 
other third party with regard to compensation or profit sharing in connection with 
dealings in securities of the Company. 
 

XXII. Declaration on code of conduct 
 

As required under Schedule V (D) to the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, it is hereby affirmed that 
all the Board Members and Senior Management personnel have complied with the Code 
of Conduct of the Company. It is also confirmed that the Code of Conduct has already 
been posted on the website of the Company. 
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Place: Ahmedabad For Shanti Educational Initiatives Limited 
 SD/- 
Date: 07.09.2022 Darshan Vayeda 
                              Whole-Time Director 

DIN:07788073 
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Annexure  V 

 

 
 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
Form No. MR-3 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2022 
 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 
To, 
The Members,  
SHANTI EDUCATIONAL INITIATIVES LIMITED  
[CIN: L80101GJ1988PLC010691]  
 
We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions 
and the adherence to good corporate practices by Shanti Educational Initiatives Limited, 
(hereinafter called "the Company"). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that 
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory compliances 
and expressing our opinion thereon. 
 
 
Auditor's Responsibility  
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the compliance of the applicable laws and 
maintenance of records based on audit. We have conducted the audit in accordance with the 
applicable Auditing Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. The 
Auditing Standards requires that the Auditor comply with statutory and regulatory 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
compliance with applicable laws and maintenance of records. 
 
Due to the inherent limitations of audit including internal, financial and operating controls, 
there is an unavoidable risk that some material misstatements or material non-compliances 
may not be detected, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in 
accordance with the Standards. 
 
Based on our verification of the Documents as made available by the Company in regards to 
Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, 
agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby 
report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial 
year ended on 31st March, 2022 (hereinaf
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes 
and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the 
reporting made hereinafter: 
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We have examined the Documents as made available by the Company in relation to the 
books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the 
Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022 according to the provisions of: 
 

  
 

under; 
 The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 

and  
 Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made 

thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment; (Overseas Direct Investment 
and External Commercial Borrowings Not Applicable to the Company during the 
Audit Period). 

 
A. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange 
Board of India Act, 1992 (SEBI Act): - 
 
1. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015; 
 
2. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 
 
3. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 
1992/2015; 
 
4. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2009; Not Applicable to the company during the reporting period. 
 
5. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and 
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; Not Applicable to the company 
during the reporting period. 
 
6. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 
Regulations, 2008; Not Applicable to the company during the reporting period 
 
7. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; Not 
Applicable to the company during the reporting period 
 
8. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 
2009: Not Applicable to the company during the reporting period. 
 
9. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998. 
Not Applicable to the company during the reporting period. 
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B. Direct and Indirect Tax laws including The Income Tax Act, 1961 and the rules made 
thereunder, Goods and Service Tax, Tax Deducted at Source, etc.: 
 
C. Other laws as informed and certified by the management of the Company which are 
specifically applicable to the Company based on its industry/sectors are: 
 

  
 Payment of Bonus Act, 1965 
 The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 

 
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
 

 Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
 The Securities an d Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and amendments made thereunder. 
 
 
Based on the examination conducted during the Audit period (1st April, 2021 to 31st March, 
2022) we hereby report that the Company has complied with the provision of the Act, Rules, 
Regulations, Guideline and Standards made there under for all the above laws to the extent 
possible except as mentioned below: 
 
Under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015: 
 

Sr. No. Regulation 
Number/ 
circular 
dated 

Compliance requirement 
(regulations/circulars/ 
guidelines including 
specific clauses) 

Deviations Observation details 

1 Regulation 
17 (1) of 
Securities 
Exchange 
Board of 
India (LODR), 
Regulations, 
2015 

Board of Directors shall 
have an optimum 
combination of executive 
and non-executive 
directors with at least one-
woman director and not 
less than fifty per cent. of 
the board of directors shall 
comprise of non-executive 
directors. 

The listed entity should 
contain a proper board 
composition a per the 
said Regulation. 

Ms. Tarulata, Non-
Executive Independent 
Directors (Women 
Director) and Mr. 
Chitranjan Singh, Non-
Executive Independent 
Directors were ceased to 
be directors of the 
Company w.e.f. 08th 
January, 2021 and 24th 
February, 2021 
respectively due to their 
demise. In place of them 
Ms. Komal Bajaj was 
appointed as, Non-
Executive Non-
Independent Women 
Director on 14th April, 
2021 and Mr. Susanta 
Kumar Panda was 
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appointed as Non-
Executive Independent 
Director on 26th May, 
2021 and penalty for the 
same was imposed by 
the Stock Exchange.  

2 Regulation 
23 of 
Securities 
Exchange 
Board of 
India (LODR), 
Regulations, 
2015 

The related party 
transactions of the entity 
should be in accordance 
with Regulation 23 

Supporting Documents 
to Acknowledge / 
Substantiate the said 
compliance of 
Regulation 23 are not 
provided.   

Supporting Documents 
to Acknowledge / 
Substantiate the said 
compliance of Regulation 
23 are not provided.   

3 Regulation 
25 (3) of 
Securities 
Exchange 
Board of 
India (LODR), 
Regulations, 
2015 

The Independent Directors 
of the listed entity shall 
hold at least one meeting 
in a financial year, without 
the presence of Non-
independent Directors and 
members of the 
management and all the 
independent directors shall 
strive to be present at such 
meeting. 

Supporting Documents 
to Acknowledge / 
Substantiate the said 
compliance of 
Regulation 25 (3) are 
not provided.   

Supporting Documents 
to Acknowledge / 
Substantiate the said 
compliance of Regulation 
25 (3) are not provided.   

4 Regulation 
25 (6) of 
Securities 
Exchange 
Board of 
India (LODR), 
Regulations, 
2015 

An independent director 
who resigns or is removed 
from the board of directors 
of the listed entity shall be 
replaced by a new 
independent director by 
listed entity at the earliest 
but not later than the 
immediate next meeting of 
the board of directors or 
three months from the 
date of such vacancy, 
whichever is later. 

New Independent 
Director was not 
replaced / appointed 
within the timelines 
specified in the 
regulation. 

Independent Director 
was ceased to director 
w.e.f. 08th January, 2021 
due to her demise. On 
the place of Ms. Tarulata, 
Mr. Susanta Kumar 
Panda was replaced/ 
appointed as Non-
Executive Independent 
Director on 26th May, 
2021 with a delay of 
more than three months 
in appointment of Mr. 
Susanta Kumar Panda as 
new Independent 
Director. 

5 Regulation 
25 (8) of 
Securities 
Exchange 
Board of 
India (LODR), 
Regulations, 
2015 

Every independent director 
shall, at the first meeting of 
the board in which he / she 
participates as a director 
and thereafter at the first 
meeting of the board in 
every financial year or 
whenever there is any 
change in the 
circumstances which may 

Supporting Documents 
to Acknowledge / 
Substantiate the said 
compliance of 
Regulation 25 (8) are 
not provided for the two 
independent directors.   

Supporting Documents 
to Acknowledge / 
Substantiate the said 
compliance of Regulation 
25 (8) are not provided 
for the two independent 
directors. 
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affect his / her status as an 
independent director, 
submit a declaration that 
he / she meets the criteria 
of independence as 
provided in clause (b) of 
sub-regulation (1) of 
regulation 16 and that 
he/she is not aware of any 
circumstance or situation, 
which exist or may be 
reasonably anticipated, 
that could impair or impact 
his / her ability to 
discharge his / her duties 
with an objective 
independent judgment and 
without any external 
influence 

6 Regulation 
27 of 
Securities 
Exchange 
Board of 
India (LODR), 
Regulations, 
2015 

The report mentioned in 
clause (a) of sub-regulation 
(2) i.e., Corporate 
Governance Report shall be 
signed either by the 
compliance officer or the 
chief executive officer of 
the listed entity. 

Corporate Governance 
Report of the listed was 
neither signed by the 
Compliance Officer nor 
by the Chief Executive 
Officer of the listed 
entity. 

Corporate Governance 
Report of the listed entity 
for all the quarters 
during the financial year 
2021-22 was signed by 
the Whole Time Director 
of the listed entity 
instead of the 
Compliance Officer or 
the Chief Executive 
Officer of the listed 
entity. 

7 Regulation 
27 of 
Securities 
Exchange 
Board of 
India (LODR) 
Regulations, 
2015 

The listed entity shall 
submit a quarterly 
compliance report on 
corporate governance in 
the format as specified by 
the Board from time to 
time to the recognized 
stock exchange(s) within 
twenty-one days from end 
of each quarter as per the 
format prescribed by the 
Board. 

Board Meeting and 
Committee meetings 
were not disclosed by 
the Company in the 
Corporate Governance 
Report for the quarter 
ended 31st March, 2022.  

A Board meeting held on 
16th February, 2022 and 
Audit Committee 
meeting held on 16th 
February, 2022 are not 
disclosed under the 
Board meetings held 
during the quarter in the 
Corporate Governance 
Report for the quarter 
ended 31st March, 2022. 
Further the company has 
not provided the 
Statutory Registers and 
Signed Board and 
Committee meetings for 
verification purpose. 
Hence, we are unable to 
comment on the 
compliance of the same. 
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8 Regulation 
29 of 
Securities 
Exchange 
Board of 
India (LODR), 
Regulations, 
2015 

The listed entity shall give 
prior intimation to stock 
exchange about the 
meeting of the board of 
directors in which financial 
results viz. quarterly, half 
yearly, or annual, as the 
case may be, are to be 
considered. 

The intimation for Board 
Meeting held on 28th 
June, 2021 was not in 
line with time frame as 
mentioned under the 
said Regulation 29 

Intimation for the Board 
Meeting which was to be 
held on 28th June, 2021 
was not made within five 
clear days (excluding the 
date of the intimation 
and date of the meeting). 
Such intimation of Board 
Meeting was made on 
23rd June, 2021. 
A penalty was also 
imposed on the listed 
entity by stock exchange 
on the matter of same 
violation. 

9 Regulation 
30 of 
Securities 
Exchange 
Board of 
India (LODR), 
Regulations, 
2015 read 
with 
Para A Part A 
of   Schedule 
III  

Events specified in Para A 
of Part A of Schedule III are 
deemed to be material 
events and listed entity 
shall make disclosure of 
such events without any 
application of the 
guidelines for materiality 

For amendment in the 
Memorandum of 
Association and Articles 
of Association of the 
listed entity, intimation 
was not made within 24 
hours of Conclusion of 
Extra ordinary General 
Meeting. 

Disclosure under 
Regulation 30 for 
amendment of 
Memorandum of 
Association and Articles 
of Association were not 
made within 24 hours 
from the occurrence of 
the event i.e., Conclusion 
of Extra Ordinary General 
Meeting held on 14th 
April, 2021. Such 
intimation was made by 
the entity on 16th April, 
2021 at 12:52:28 

10 Regulation 
30 of 
Securities 
Exchange 
Board of 
India (LODR), 
Regulations, 
2015 read 
with BSE 
Circular 
dated 20th 
June, 2018 
(LIST/COMP/
14/2018-19) 

The Listed Companies shall, 
while informing the 
Exchange through 
corporate announcements 
for appointment of 
Director, specifically affirm 
that the Director being 
appointed is not debarred 
from holding the office of 
director by virtue of any 
SEBI order or any other 
such authority.  

No such affirmation was 
made at the time of 
appointment of 
directors. 

During the appointment 
of Mrs. Komal Bajaj as 
Non-Executive Director 
and Mr. Susanta Kumar 
Panda as Non-Executive 
Independent Director, no 
affirmation was made in 
the disclosure of their 
appointment made by 
the entity under 
Regulation 30 as per BSE 
Circular dated 20th June, 
2018 
(LIST/COMP/14/2018-19) 

11 Regulation 
30 of 
Securities 
Exchange 
Board of 
India (LODR), 
Regulations, 
2015 read 

Events specified in Para A 
and B of Schedule III are 
deemed to be material 
events and listed entity 
shall make disclosure of 
such events without any 
application of the 
guidelines for materiality 

For incorporation of 
wholly owned Subsidiary 
company of the listed 
entity, intimation was 
not made within 24 
hours from the 
occurrence of the event 

The Entity has formed a 
wholly owned subsidiary 
and the incorporation 
confirmation was 
received by the entity via 
email on 28th March, 
2022 and the intimation 
of the incorporation of 
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with BSE 
Circular 
dated 20th 
June, 2018 
(LIST/COMP/
14/2018-19) 

the said subsidiary 
Company was made by 
the entity on 31st March, 
2022 to the stock 
exchange after the 
receipt of the Certificate 
of Incorporation 30th 
March, 2022.  

12 Regulation 
30 of 
Securities 
Exchange 
Board of 
India (LODR), 
Regulations, 
2015 read 
with BSE 
Circular 
dated 20th 
June, 2018 
(LIST/COMP/
14/2018-19) 

Events specified in Para A 
of Schedule III are deemed 
to be material events and 
listed entity shall make 
disclosure of such events 
without any application of 
the guidelines for 
materiality 

For appointment of 
Non-executive Non 
Independent director of 
the listed entity, 
intimation was not 
made within 24 hours of 
Conclusion of Extra 
ordinary General 
Meeting. 

The said intimation for 
appointment of Mrs. 
Komal Bajaj was done by 
the entity after 24 hours 
of Conclusion of Extra 
ordinary General 
Meeting. 

13 Regulation 
33 (3) (d) of 
Securities 
Exchange 
Board of 
India (LODR), 
Regulations, 
2015 

In case of Audit reports 
with unmodified opinion(s), 
the listed 
entity shall furnish a 
declaration to that effect to 
the Stock Exchange(s) while 
publishing the annual 
audited financial results. 

Declaration on Audit 
report with unmodified 
opinion was not 
furnished by the listed 
entity for the financial 
year 2020-2021. 

For the financial 
statements along Audit 
report for the financial 
year 2020-21 which was 
intimated on the 
concerned stock 
exchange on 28th June, 
2021, no declaration by 
the entity was furnished 
by the Company with the 
Audit report having 
unmodified opinion. 

14 Regulation 
46 of 
Securities 
Exchange 
Board of 
India (LODR), 
Regulations, 
2015 

The listed entity shall 
maintain a functional 
website containing the 
basic information about 
the listed entity. 

Website of the company 
is not as per Regulation 
46. 

The Company has failed 
to disclose the relevant 
information on the 
website of the Company 
in accordance with the 
said Regulation. 

15 Regulation 
47 (3) of 
Securities 
Exchange 
Board of 
India (LODR), 
Regulations, 
2015 

The listed entity shall 
publish the information 
specified in the said 
regulation in the 
newspaper simultaneously 
with the submission of the 
same to the stock 
exchange. 

Intimation to the stock 
exchange was not made 
simultaneously with the 
publication of Notice of 
Annual General Meeting 
in the newspaper 

Notice of Annual General 
Meeting dated 03rd 
September, 2021 was 
published in the 
Newspaper on 5th 
September, 2021.  

16 Regulation Listed entity needs to Brief profile of the Brief Profile of Internal 
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30 of 
Securities 
Exchange 
Board of 
India (LODR), 
Regulations, 
2015 read 
with 
CIR/CFD/CM
D/4/2015 
dated 09th 
September, 
2015- 
Continuous 
Disclosure 
Requirement
s for Listed 
Entities 

disclose for the events that 
are deemed to be material 
as specified in Para A of 
Part A of Schedule III of 
Securities Exchange Board 
of India (LODR), 
Regulations, 2015 

appointment/reappoint
ment was not disclosed 
while making a 
disclosure under the 
said Regulation 30 

Auditor and Secretarial 
Auditor Appointment 
were not provided with 
the intimation as per 
Regulation 30 

17 Regulation 7 
(1) of 
Securities 
and 
Exchange 
Board of 
India 
(Prohibition 
of Insider 
Trading) 
Regulations, 
2015 read 
with SEBI 
Circular 
SEBI/HO/ISD
/ISD/CIR/P/2
021/19 dated 
09th 
February, 
2021 

Every person on 
appointment as key 
managerial personnel or a 
director of the company or 
upon becoming a 
promoter or member of 
the promoter group shall 
disclose his holding of 
securities of the company 
as on the date of 
appointment or becoming 
a promoter, to the 
company within seven days 
of such appointment or 
becoming a promoter. 

Supporting Documents 
to Acknowledge / 
Substantiate the said 
compliance of 
Regulation 7 are not 
provided.   

Supporting Documents 
to Acknowledge / 
Substantiate the said 
compliance of Regulation 
7 are not provided.   

 
Under the Companies Act, 2013: 
 
1. There are instances of lapses in adherence to the Secretarial Standards (SS) 1 and 2 issued 
by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
2. There are instances of lapses in adherence to the Section 118 of the Companies Act, 2013 
and was strictly not complied with by the Company in words and spirit. 
3. Newspaper Advertisement for AGM Notice was not made in accordance with MCA General 
Circular No. 20/2020 dated 05% May, 2020. 
4. The website of the Company is not updated. 
5. Non Compliance of Section 158: The Director Identification Number (DIN) is required to be 
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mentioned as required under the provisions of Section 158 of the Companies Act, 2013 on 
all returns, information or particulars required to be furnished under the Act, which was not 
complied with. 
6. Couple of forms required to be filed under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 
were filed after the statutory period along with the additional filing fees. 
 
Under Income Tax Act, 1961 and the rules made there under, Goods and Service Tax, 

1952, Payment of Bonus Act, 1965, The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 etc.: Certain 
irregularities in the timely payment/deposit of GST/TDS were observed in the internal audit 
reports produced before us. However, since the adequate documents confirming compliance 
under the other laws were not produced before us, | have not examined the compliance by 
the Company with the applicable financial laws like direct and indirect laws, which have been 
subject to review by the statutory financial audit and by other designated professionals. 
 
We further report that 
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. As informed to us by the 
Company, the changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during 
the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 
 
The documents required to confirm the compliance in terms of adequate notice is given to 
all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were 
sent at least seven days in advance generally and a system exists for seeking and obtaining 
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for 
meaningful participation at the meeting were not provided by the Company in some 
instances. 
 
As informed to us by the Company, all decisions at Board Meetings and Committee 
Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the 
Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be. 
 
We are unable to verify the adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate 
with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with 
applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines since the required information was not 
provided by the company. 
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Disclaimers: 
 

a. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the 
company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based 
on my audit. 
 

b. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain 
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records.   
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in 
secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a 
reasonable basis for my opinion. 
 

c. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and 
Books of Accounts of the company.  
 

d. Where ever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the 
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 
 

e. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited 
to the verification of procedures on test basis. 
 

f. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has 
conducted the affairs of the company. 
 

g. All the required documents and details were not provided / made available by the 
Company to conduct the proper Audit such as Audited Financials along Audit Report for 
the Financial Year 2021-22, Certain Board Minutes and Committee of the Company, 
Certain Registers, etc. 

 
                                                           For, Keyur J. Shah & Associates       

                                                           
SD/- 

  _____________________________ 
                                                                CS Keyur J. Shah 
Date: 07th September, 2022                     FCS: 9559                                                  
Place: Ahmedabad             CP No.: 8814 
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Annexure VI 

 

[Statement of Disclosure of Remuneration under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with Rule 5(1) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 

Personnel) Rules, 2014] 
 

i. No. of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company: 65 
 

ii. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in F.Y. 
2021-22 stood at (1.93%) 
 

iii. Ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the 
Employees of the Company for the financial year 2021-22: 
 

Sr. No. Name Category Ratio 
1. Mr. Darshan Vayeda Whole Time Director 4.56:1 

 
Note: For this purpose, sitting fees paid to the Directors have not been considered as 
remuneration. 

iv. The percentage of increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial 
Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the 
financial year 2021-22: 
 

Sr. No. Name Category %* 
1. Mr. Darshan Vayeda Whole Time Director -45.26 
2. Mr. Jayesh Patel Chief Financial Officer -49.01 

*Note: During the year all employees including the directors and KMP of the Company were 
paid certain % of their salary and not the entire salary, therefore resulting in decline in the 
percentage of remuneration in compare to last financial year. 

v. The explanation on the relationship between average increase in 

was no increase in the remuneration of any employees. 
 

vi. Average percentage increase already made in the salaries of employees other 
than the managerial remuneration in comparison with the last financial year: 
Due to COVID pandemic there was no increase in the remuneration of any 
employees.  

  
vii. The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the 

employees who are not directors but receive remuneration in excess of the 
highest paid director during the year: 1:6.72 
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viii. The key parameters for any variable component of remuneration availed by 
the directors: N.A. 
 

ix. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the 
company: It is affirmed that the remuneration is as per the Remuneration 
Policy of the Company. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Nahta Jain & Associates 
Navkar Corporate House, 

  

  

  

, 
Society, 

Phone : 079-48489362, 97141 06383 
22, Neena Email : nahtajainandassociates@gmail.com 
Nr. Shreyas are essing. Web. - www.nahtajainandassociates.com 
Ambawadi, Ahmedabad- . 

  

Independent Auditors’ Report 

To the Members of 
M/S. SHANTI EDUCATIONAL INITIATIVES § LIMITED 

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of M/S. SHANTI EDUCATIONAL INITIATIVES S LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the statement of Changes in Equity and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the “standalone financial statements”), 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity 

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe 

Key Audit Matters 

Key Audit Matters are those ‘matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not Provide separate opinion on these matters. 

   



Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other 
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, 
Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, 
Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the standalone 
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. 
Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and 
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to 
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is 
materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained 
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 
Based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a no material misstatement 
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this 
regard. 

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged With Governance for the Financial 
Statements 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of 
the Companies Act. 2013 (“the Act’) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these 
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, 
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under 
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This 
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with 
the provisions of Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and 
detecting frauds and other irregularities, selection and application of appropriate accounting 
policies; making judgements and estimates that are responsible and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to 
the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to 
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either 
intends to liquidate the Company. or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to 
do so, 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial 
reporting process. 

 



Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statement 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 
whole are free from. material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 

auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, 
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a 
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

A further description of the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements 
is included in Annexure A. This description forms part of our auditor’s report. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by 
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the 
Act, we give in the Annexure B, statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 
and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. . 

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a) 

b) 

¢) 

d) 

g) 

is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act. 

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the 
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit. 

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books; 

The Standalone Balance sheet, the statement of Standalone Profit and loss and the 
Standalone Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with 
the books of account; 

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the 
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of 
the companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014; 

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 
31, 2022taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is 

disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of 
Section 164 (2) of the Act; and 

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to . 
our separate Report in “Annexure C”. Our report expresses an unmodified 
opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal 
financial controls over financial reporting. 

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in 

accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year 

   

   
  

usta



h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report: in 
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in 
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 
given to us: 

i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial 
position in its standalone financial statements. 

The Company has. made provision, as required under the applicable law or 
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any. 

. The Provisions of transfer of funds to Investor Education and Protection Fund 

not applicable to the Company. 

| (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and 
belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) 

have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or - 
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in 
any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the 
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary 
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest.in other persons or entities 
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company 
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide ‘any. guarantee, security or the like on 
behalf.of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and 
belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) 
have been received by the Company. from any person or entity, including 
foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in. 
writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, 
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever 
by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any 
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and 
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has 
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of 
Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material ~ 
misstatement. 

 



v) The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in 
contravention of the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

For and on Behalf of 

Nahta Jain & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Regn. No. 106801 W 

aurav Nahta) 
Partner 

M.No, 116735 

Place : Ahmedabad   



Annexure “A” to the Independent Auditor’s Report 
Responsibilities for Audit of Financial Statement 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for 
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the 
company has internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements in place 
and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s 
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, 
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the 
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s 
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue 
as a going concern. 

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, 

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying 

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, 
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably 

knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. 

quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audifaw’ 

    



in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified 
misstatements in the standalone financial Statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned SCOpe and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal contro] that we identify during our audit. 

For and on Behalf of 
Nahta Jain & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn, No, 106801 W 

  

Place : Ahmedabad 
Date : 27/05/2022 

(GA. Gaurav Nahta) 
Partner 

M.No.116735 

 



Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report 

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditor’s Report to the members of the 
Company on the Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022, we 
report that; 

(i) In respect of Fixed Assets: 

a) 

b) 

d) 

(ii) 

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment and relevant 
details of right-of-use assets. 
The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible 
assets. 

As per the information and explanations given to us, all the assets have been 
physically verified by the management during the year and there is a regular 
programme of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the 
size of the company and the nature of its assets. 

Based on our examination of the property tax receipts and lease agreement for land 
on which building is constructed, registered sale deed / transfer deed / conveyance 
deed provided to us, we report that, the title in respect of self-constructed buildings 
and title deeds of all other immovable properties (other than properties where the 
company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the 
lessee), disclosed in the financial statements included under Property,. Plant and 
Equipment are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date. 

The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of 
Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year. Consequently, the question of 
our commenting on whether the revaluation is based on the valuation by a Registered 
Valuer, or specifying the amount of change, if the change is 10% or more in the 
aggregate of the net carrying value of each class of Property, Plant and Equipment 
(including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets does not arise. 

Based on the information and explanations furnished to us, no proceedings have been 
initiated or are pending against the Company for holding benami property under the 
Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) 
(formerly the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and Rules 
made thereunder, and therefore the question of our commenting on whether the 
Company has appropriately disclosed the details in its financial statements does not 
arise. 

In respect of Inventory: 

(a) As explained to us, inventories have been physically verified during the year by the 
management at reasonable intervals. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is 
reasonable. As informed to us there were no. material discrepancies noticed on 
verification between the physical stocks and the book records and any discrepancies 
found has been properly dealt within the books of accounts. 
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“(iii) 

(iv) 

0) 

(vi) 

(vii) 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been sanctioned 
working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks on the 
basis of security of current assets. Therefore, reporting under this clause is not 
applicable. 

During the year under audit, the Company has not granted any loans or advances, 
secured or unsecured or provided any guarantee or securities, to the companies, firms 
and other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 hence clause 3 (iii) (a) (b) (c), (d), (e), A of the Companies 
(Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 are not applicable. 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with 
respect to the loans and investments made. 

According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not 
accepted any deposit from the public during the year. Therefore, the provisions of 
clause (v) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the company. 

We are informed that maintenance of cost records under section 148 (I) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 are not required for the company. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory 
dues: 

(a) The company is generally regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues 
including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income Tax, Wealth Tax, 
Sales Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Service Tax, Value 

Added. Tax, Cess. and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. 
According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts 
payable in respect of afore mentioned dues were outstanding as at 315' March 2022 
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, details of statutory dues 
that have not been deposited on account of disputes are as under: 

  

  

  

Sr. | Name of The. | Nature of Amount Forum Where © Remark 

No. | Statute Dues Dispute is Pending 

1 Finance Act, . | Service Tax 1,16,44,898 | Commissioner of FY. 2014- 

1994 Central tax audit, 2017 
Ahmedabad           

  

  

 



(viii) 

(ix) 

b) 

(x) 

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the 
Company examined by us, there are no transactions in the books of account that has 
been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under 
the Income Tax Act, 1961, that has not been recorded in the books of account. 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions or banks. As 
there are no debentures, the question of repayment does not arise. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

audit procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared Willful Defaulter 

by any bank or financial institution or government or any government anony. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, term loans were applied 

for the purpose for which the loans were obtained. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, funds raised on short term 

basis have not been utilized for long term purposes. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the 

Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet 

the obligations of its subsidiaries as defined under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed 

by us, we report that the Company does not have any subsidiary therefore reporting 

under clause 30) of the Order is not applicable. 

(a). The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further 
public offer (including debt instruments Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the Order 

“is not applicable. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of 
our examination of the-records of the Company, the Company has not made any 
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly 
convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the Order 
is not applicable 

(xi) (a). Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to 
the information and explanations given to us, considering the principles of 
materiality outlined in Standards on Auditing, we report that no fraud by the 
Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of 
the Audit. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub- 
section (12) of Section 143: of the Companies. Act, 2013 has been filed ‘by the 
auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of PREEE | (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. mes a 

Si ae 
     



(c). During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, 
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, 
and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has 
not received any whistle- blower complaints during the year. 

(xii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not 
Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable. 

(xiii), According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our 
examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in 
compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such 
transactions have been disclosed in the Standalone financial statements as required by 
the applicable aceounting standards. 

(xiv) (a) “Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, in 
our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size 

~ and nature of its business. 

(b).. We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date for. 
the period under audit. 

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our 
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non- 
cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, 
paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable. 

(xvi) i | : 

(a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve 
Bank. of. India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not 
applicable. - 

(b). The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance 
activities without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of 
India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. ne clause 3G) of 

~ the Order is not applicable. . 

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company CIC) as defined in’ the 
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of 

- the Order is not applicable. 

(d) According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of 
audit, the Group does not have any CIC. Accordingly, the requirements of clause 
3(xvi)(d) are not applicable. 

(xvii). The ‘Company has not incurred cash. losses in the current and-in the: immediately 
preceding financial year. 

(xviii). There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, 
clause 3(xviill) of the Order is not applicable. 

 



(xix) 

(xx 

(xxi) 

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of 
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying 
the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and 
Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the 
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any 
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company 
is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and 
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, 
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. 
We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit 
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling 
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the 
Company as and when they fall due. 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, 
provisions of sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. is not 
applicable, Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable. 

The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of 
Standalone Financial Statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said 
clause has been included in this report. 

For and on Behalf of 
Nahta Jain & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Regn. No. 106801 W 

  

   Gaurav Nahta) 

et 

* \ 
i June CAY 

& / a Partner 
M.No.116735 

Place : Ahmedabad 

Date : 27/05/2022 

 



Annexure “C” to the Auditors’ Report 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) 

Opinion 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial statements of M/S. SHANTI 
EDUCATIONAL INITIATIVES S LIMITED (“the Company”), as of 31 March, 2022, in 
conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company as at and 
for the year ended that date. 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls 
with reference to standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls were 
operating effectively as at 31 March 2022, based on the internal financial controls with 
reference to standalone financial statements criteria established by the Company considering 
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of India (the “Guidance Note”). 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 
financial controls based on the internal controls over financial reporting criteria established 
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibility include the 
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including 
adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and 
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and 
the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 
2013. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over | 
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the 
‘Guidance Note’) and the Standards of Accounting, issued by ICAI and deemed to be 
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an 
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls, 
both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the 
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over 
financial reporting were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively 
in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. 
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting includedOiiiini 

     

      



understanding or internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a 
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of 
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error: 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to. provide a 
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial 
reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 

“accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control. over. financial 
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records 
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the 
assets. of the Company, (2) provide. reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as 
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made 
only in accordance with authorizations of the Management and directors of the Company; 
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely. detection of 
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a 
material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 

_ including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected, Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are 
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 
policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

For.and on Behalf of 

Nahta Jain & Associates 

>) Fim Re Accountants 

jun 
aurav Nahta) 

Partner 
M.No.116735 

Place : Ahmedabad 

Date : 27.05.2022 

 



SHANTI EDUCATIONAL INITIATIVES LIMITED 

CIN.;.180101GJ1988PLCO10691 

Balance Sheet as.at March 31, 2022 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Rs. la Lacs 
: 

As at As at Particulars Notes March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 
Assets 

Non-Current assets 

a)Property, Plant and Equipment i 1267.65 1291.20 
b)Capital work-in-progress 2 679.29 679.29 
¢)Investment Property 3 511,98 511.98 
d)Goodwill 

: 
e) Other: Intangible Assets 4 32.84 83.50 
f)intrangible Asset under development 

g)Biological Assets other.than bearer plant 
h)Financial Assets. 

investments § 952.00 933.44 
ii. Trade receivables 

5 
ll, Loans 6 177.53 10.58 
iv. Other financial éssets 7 02,32 02.32 

i)Déferred tax. assets.(net) 

jOther Non-Current Assets 8 2076.54 2224.55 
5700.15 5736.86 

Current assets 

a} Inventories 9 105;65 108.91 
6) Fifiancial Assets 

{i)--Investments > 

(ii). Trade Receivables 10 54.57 79.30 
{iii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 11 190.53 73,56 
(iv) Bank balance other than cash.and.cash equivalerits 

(iv) Loans 

(vi) Others (to be specified) 12 17.16 50.93 
¢)Current Tax Assets 13 140.18 109.80 
d)Other-Current Assets (ta be specified) 14 172,27 230,74 

680.36 653.24 

Total Assets 6380.51 6390.10 

Equity and Liabilities 

Equity 

a)Equity Share Capital 15 1610,00. 1610.00 
b)Other Equity: 16 4093.33 4003.31 
Total Equity 

5703.33 5613.31 

Non-Current Liabilities 
a)Financial Liabllities 

{i) “Borrowings 17 224,79 267.58 
{ia) Lease Liabilities 
(i) Trade-payables 

a) total outstansing due to MSME 
a) total olitstansing due to other than MSME 

(ili Other Financial Liabilities (to be specified) 18 70.42 70.42 
Provisions 19 24,66 33.31 
Deferred Tax Liabilities (net) 20 414.38 38.11 
Other.Non-Current Liabilities : 

361.25 409.42 

Current Liabilities 

a}Financial.Liabilities 

(i) Borrowings v7 57.19 56.00 
(ia) Lease Liabilities 

53:90 
{ii} Trade and Other Payables 21 

a) total-outstansing due to MSME 

a) total outstansing-due to other than MSME 20.83 32:76 
(ii) Other Financial Liabilities 18 70.58 81.65 

b) Other current liabilities. 22 105.17 60,14 
¢) Provisions. 19 62:15 82.91 
d)Current Tax Liabilities 

Totat Liabilities 315,92 367.36 

Total Equity And.Liabilities 6380.51 6390.10 
  

  

Significant Accounting Policies. 

See accompanying notes to the Financial Statements 

As per our réport of even.date attached 

For Nahta Jain & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

i Td 

dO 

pNo. 116735 

~Place: Ahmedabad 

Date: 27/05/2022 

    

      

     

    

  

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

SHANTI EDUCATION. 

Qo 
RONAK.B. AGARWAL 

DIRECTOR 
~ 05002292 D 

A enanes LIMITED 

Us: 
pian IAYEDA 

WHOLE-TIME-DIRECTOR 

DIN -07788073 

  

   
  

jayesh Patel 

Chief Financial ‘Officer 

Place: Ahmedabad 

Date: 27/05/20: 

Company. Secretary 

Harshna Saxena)      

 



SHANTI EDUCATIONAL INITIATIVES LIMITED 
CIN : 180101GJ1988PLC010691 
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended-Mairch 31, 2022 

Rs. in-Lacs 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

"For the year ended For the-year ended Particulars Notes: March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021. 

Income 

Revenue from Operations 23 : 393.38 298.88 Other Income 24 354-28. 349.54 Total income 
747.66 648.42 

Expenses 

Cost of Material Consumed 
oe 

Purchase of stock in trade | 25 102.40 57.64. 
Changes i in inventory of finished goods, stock in trade and WIP. 26 a 02.66 17:78 Employee Benefit Expenses 27 , 214.89 225.12 Finance Costs 28 56.40 “36.85 
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 2900s 74.21 83.96 
Other Expenses 30 217.36 193.40 

Total Expense 
667.92 614.74 Profit(Loss) before exceptional items and tax “79,74 ‘ 33.68 Exceptional items 

‘ 
Profit(Loss) Before Tax 79.74 33.68 Tax Expense: : 

Current Tax 

Tax charge relating to earlier periods 

‘Deferred Tax 31 ~00.14 -179.09 Total Tax Expenses , -00.14 7179.09 Profit/(Loss) ‘for the period from continuing operations (A), 79.88 212.77 
Profit/(loss) from discontinued Operations 

: 
Tax expense of discontinued operations. 

Profit/(loss) from discontinued operations (after tax) 
Profit or-toss for the-period 

Other Comprehensive Income 

Items that will not:be reclassified to profit or loss 
(a) Remeasurements of defined benefit plans -05.01 05.96 (6). Equity instruments through other Comprehensive: Income 18.56 07.32 Income tax relating to items that will not be: reclassified to profit or loss 
(a) Remeasurements of defined benefit plans 01.26 01.50. (b) Equity:instruments through other:Comprehensive Income -04:67 01:84. 

Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 

Income tax relating to items that. will be reclassified to profit’or Toss ' : i : 
(B) 10.14 09.93 Total Comprehensive (Loss) forthe year (A)+(B) 90.02 : 222.71 

‘Earnings/(Loss) per Share - (Face value of * 10 each) : 
Basic and Diluted (in *) 32 : . 0,50 ol 1.32. 

Significant Accounting Policies ; 
See accompanying notes to the Financial Statements For.and‘on behalf of the.Board of Directors of 
As'per our report of even date attached SHANTI EDUCATIO INITIATIVES LIMITED 

For-Nahta Jain. & Associates Qo 
Chartered Accountants RONAK B. AGARWAL Nae VAYEDA 
Firm-Regn. No..106801:'W 

  

M.No!.116735 

Place: Ahmedabad 

Date: 27/05/2022 

  

DIRECTOR 

DIN =05002292 

Cy lus 
WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR 

DIN:-07788073 

     

Jayesh Patel 

Chief Financial. Officer coace + Complany Secretary 
Place: Ahmedabad “hot fs. (CS Harstina Saxena) 
Date: 27/05/2022 : :



SHANTI EDUCATIONAL INITIATIVES LIMITED 

Statement of Cash Flows For the year ended March 31, 2022 
For the year ended March 31,.2022 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Rs. in aes 
For the year ended For the year ended 

Particulars 
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

A. Cash Flow From Operating Activities : 
Profit (Loss) Before Tax 

79.74 33.68 Adjustments For: 

Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 
74.21 83.96 Finance Income 

+170.36 -232,14 Finance Expense 
56.40 36.85 Operating (Loss) Before Working Capital Changes 
39.99 -77.66 

Movements in Working Capital : 

{Increase} in Inventories 
03.26 17.18. 

Decrease / (Increase) in Trade Receivables 
24,73 -16,.83 (Increase) in Other Financial Assets 
33.77 04.60 (Increase) in Other Assets 

176.11 92.92. 
Increase in Trade Payables 

~11,93 72.55 Increase in.Leasé Liabilities : “53.90 -50.48 increase in Other Financial Liabilities ~11.07 82.55 Increase in Other Liabilities 
-20,76 “11.07 Increase in Provision 
31,37 12.07 (Increase) in Financial Assets : 7166.95 A113 Cash (used) in operations 

44.61 143.24 
Direct Taxes Paid (Net of Refunds) 

Net Cash Outflow From Operating Activities 
44,61 +143.24 

B. Cash Flows From Investing Activities . 
Payment for Purchase of Property, Plant. and Equipments and Intangible Assets {Including -140.64 
Interest Received 

170.36 232.14 Net Cash (Outflow) from Investing Activities 170,36 91.50 

C, Cash.Flows From Financing Activities 
Repayment of Long-Term Borrowings 

42.79 ~55.02 
Proceeds from Short-Term Borrowing 

Repayment of Short-Term Sorrowings 01.19 56.00 
Proceeds from Issuance of Share Capital . 
Interest and Finance-Charges Paid 

-56:40 ~36.85 Net Cash inflow. from Financing Activities 
-98.00 735,87 

D. Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B + c) . 116:97 “87.61 

E, Cash &-Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year / period 73.56 161,16 
F. - Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year / period 190,53 73.56 

Component of Cash and.Cash Equivalents 

Cash.on hand 
03.01 03,25 Balances-with Scheduled Bank 

~On-Current Accounts 
: 187,52 70.31 

~ Deposits with original maturity.of.less than three months 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year / period 190.53 73.56 

  Margiri.money deposits (restricted: Cash) 

Notes: : 

{1) The Cash Flow'statement has. been prepared under the Indirect method:as'set out in Ind AS 7 on Cash Flow Statements notified under Section 133 of The Companies 
Act 2013, read together.with Paragraph-7 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules 2015 (as amended). 

(2) Disclosure with regards to changes in liabilities arising from Financing activities as set out in Ind AS.7 = Statement of 
Cash flaws is presented under 

Ind.AS.7 Statement of Cash Flows: Disclosure Initiative 
Ind.AS 7 require entities to provide disclosure.of changes. in their liabilities arising from financing activities, including both changes arising from cash flows and.non-cash 
changes (such as foreign excharige gains or losses). The Company has provided the information for current period, 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

As at March 31, 2022 Opening Non Cash Cash Flows Closing Balance Changes Balance Long term. Borrowings 267,58 ~42.79 224,79 Short term Borrowings , 56.00 01.19 57.19 Total liabilities from financing activities 323.58 -41,60, 281.98 = Seem a Sass 
As at March 34,2021 Opening... Non-Cash Cash Flows Closing 

Balance Changes Balance Long term Borrowings 322.60 : 55,02 267.58 Short.term Borrowings 
56.00 56.00 Total liabilities from financing activities ° 322.60 00.98 “323.58 

  

Significant Accounting Policies 

See accompanying notes to the Financial Statements For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
As per our report of even date attached SHANTI EDUCATI Nag INITIATI FES LIMIT! 

   
For Nahta Jain & Associates : ve \ 

artered Accountants RONAK 8. AGARWAL LARSHAN VAYEDA 
Regn. No, 106801 W. DIRECTOR WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR 

    
ty DIN - 05002292 DIN -07788073 

! ° om 

(CAS jahta) Jayesh Patel 
Pari Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 

:No. 116735 Place: Ahmedabad (CS Harshna Saxena) 

   
Place: Ahmedabad 

Date: 27/05/2022 

 



SHANTI EDUCATIONAL INITIATIVES LIMITED 
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2022 

March 

  

Particulars 

For the 

Particulars. : 

as at 

in 

“The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 

See accompanying notes to the Finaricial Statements 

.’AS per our report of even.date attached 

For Nahta Jain & Associates 

artered Accountants 

  

‘Partne 

“M.No. 116735 

, Place: Ahmedabad / 

Date: 27/05/2022 h M 8 A 

AHMEDABAD’ 18 

  

    
Rs. in Lacs 

Reserves and Surplus 

Equity instrument Effective 
i al through OCI Portin of cash Tot Security Retained Earnings flow hedge Premium 

2140.04 540.86 

    

Equity instrument 
Retained Earnings through Ocl Benefit 

For and on behalf of the Board: of Directors af 
SHANTI EDUCATIQNAL INITIATIVES LIMITED {ZL 

DAI V RONAK. B. AGARWAL JANVVAYEDA 
DIRECTOR WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR 
DIN - 05002292 DIN -07788073 

(Gea rene 

Jayesh Patel 

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 

Place: Ahrnedabad (CS Harshna Saxena) 

Date: 27/05/2022" MAT ™    
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‘SHANTI EDUCATIONAL INITIATIVES LIMITED 
Notes to financial statements for the year-ended on March 31, 2022 

5. Investments 

Non Current 

investment in equity instruments 

Total Non-current investments 

Note :Under each classification, details shall be given of names of bodies corporate that are Subsidiaries, associates, 

Non Current 

Unquoted 

Investment carried at fair value-through other comprehensive 
income 

Equity shares. of Kautilya Traders Private.Limited 

Equity Shares of Navsarjan Proj. Private, Limited 

Equity shares of Dindayal Preessors Private Limited 

Equity Shares of Dindayal Processors Private Limited 

Equity Shares of Quality Exim Private Limited 

Equity Shares of Vijay Shubham Contrade Private Limited 

Equity Shares of Bhushan Petrofils Private Limited 

Equity shares of Quality Exim Private Limited 

Quoted 
Investment carried at fair value through other comprehensive income 
Equity Shares.of GSL Nova Petrochemicals Limited. 

Equity Shares of CIL Nova Petrochemicals Limited. 

Total Non-current investments 

6. . Loan Receivables 

Non Current 

Loan to related parties 

+ Loans Receivables:considered good - Secured 

~ Loans Receivables considered good.- Unsecured 

- Loan Receivables which:have significant increase in credit tisk 

- Loan Receivables - credit impaired 
Other Loans , 

- Loans Receivables considered good - Secured 

- Loans Receivables considered’ good ~ Unsecured 

- Loan Receivables which have-significant increase in credit risk 
~ Loan Receivables «credit impaired 

7. Other financial assets (Non Current) 

Security deposits 

8 Other Non Current Assets 

Capital Advances 

Advances to related parties 

9 Inventories 

(a} Stock-in-trade - 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

As at As at 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs 

952.00 933.44 

952.00 933.44 

joint ventures or structured entities 

As at As.at 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Rs. in Lacs Rs. in-Lacs 

No. of Shares 

383828 613.40 613.28 
500000 129.85. 129.20 
25000 20.56 18,29 

25000 20.56 18.29 

5000 | 05.89 05.72 

109100 89,40. 89,63 

19500 22.77 22.71 

25000 29,44 28.61 

931,86 925.74 

No. of Shares 
34900 

47850 20,14 07.70 

20.14 07.70 

952.00 933.44 

As at As at 

March:31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Rs. in Lacs Rs. In Lacs 

17.50 

160.03 10.58 

177.53 10.58 

As at As'at 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs 

02.32 02.32 

02.32 02,32 

_ As at As at 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs 

1642.58 4790.59 

433:96: 433.96 

2076.54 2224.55 

As at As at 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 
Rs. in Lacs. Rs. in Lacs 

105.65 108.91 

105.65 108.91 
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10. Trade Receivables 
As.at As at 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 
“ 

Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs 
Current 

Undisputed Trade receivables - Considered good 
54.57 79.30 

54.57 79.30 
Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule 

As.at March 31, 2022 
Rs. in Lacs 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of 

SrNo Particulars Less than 6 6 Months - 1 year |1 Year~- 2 year 2-3 Years More than 3 years Total months 

Undisputed Trade 

1 receivables -.Considered 

good 17.86 07.91 14,30 14.51 54.57 
Total 17.86 07.91 14,30 54.57                   

Particulars 
6 Months - 1 year Year.- 2 year 2-3 Years 

receivables -‘Considered 

11-Cash and cash equivalents 

Balances with Banks 
Cash on Hand 

12. Other Current Financial assets 

Security deposits 

13. Current Tax Assets 

TDS Receivables 
GST Receivables 

14 Other Current Assets 

Advances other than.capital advances {ike 

Advance to related parties 
Advances to Suppliers 

Prepaid Expenses 
Advaiices.to Staff 

Others 

More than 3 years 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

As at As at 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs 

187.52 70,31 

03.01 03.25 

190.53 73.56 

As.at. As at 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Rs. in Lacs Rs. in-Laes 

17.16 50.93 

17.16 50.93 

As.at As.at 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Rs. in Laes Rs. in-Lacs. 

93.00. 71,36 

47.18 38.43 

140.18 109.80 

As at As at 

March:31, 2022 March 31, 2021 
Rs, in Lacs Rs. in Lacs 

120.20 174,11 

11.74 13.10 

40.30 34.15 

00.02 

09.40 

172.27 230.74 
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15 -Share capital   

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Asat As'at 

March 31, 2022 "March 34, 2021 
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs 

Authorised 

3,00,00,000 (P.Y, 3,00,00,000) Equity Shares of % 10/- each 3000.00 3000.00 

3000.00 3000.00 

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up share capital 

1,61,00,000 (P.Y. 1,61,00,000) Equity Shares of % 10/- Each fully Paid up 1610.00 1610.00 

1610.00 1610.00 

Notes: 
(a) Reconciliation of the number of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period: 

As at 

March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021 

No of Shares Rs. in Lacs No.of Shares Rs. in Lacs 
As the beginning of the year/ period 161.00 1610.00 161.00 1610.00 
Share capital issued during the year/ period 

Outstanding at the end of the year/ period 161.00. 1610.00 161.00 1610.00 

(b) Details of shareholder holder more than 5% shares in the Company 

Particulars Asat As at 
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Rs. in Lacs Rs. in. Lacs 
  Equity shares of * 10 each fully paid 

  

  

  

  

          

  

  

  

  

    

(c) Shareholding of Promoters as at March 31, 2022 % of total shares % Change during the 

1 3 
2{Ronak B 

3]Ch 1233700 7.66% 

(c) Shareholding of Promoters as at March 31, 2021 No. of Shares % of total shares % Change during the (in Lacs). year 
1{Vedprakash Devkinandan Chiripal 850000 5.27% 
2|Ronak B Agarwal 1000000 6.21% 
3{Chiripal Exim Llp 1233700. 7.17% 

Shares held. by promoters as at March 31, 2022 

No. of Sh Y i S.No Promoter name e. of ares % of total shares % Change during the 

(in Lacs): year 
1|Vedprakash Devkinandan Chiripal 850000 5.27% 
2|Ronak B Agarwal 1000000 6.21% 
3|Chiripal- Exim Llp 1233700 7.66% 0.50%         

held by promoters as at March 31, 

Promoter name 

ndan Ch 

“% Change during the 
% of total shares 

6:21% 

74 

  

Details of rights, preferences and restrictions attached to the shares 

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a.par value of % 10/- per share. Each holder.of equity.share is entitled to one-vote per share. 
The dividend has not been.declared during the year by the Company. 

In the event of liquidation, the equity:shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion 
to their shareholding. 

The Company doesnot have. any holding Company. 

' As per records of the company, including its register of share holders/members and other declaration received from the share holders regarding beneficial.interest, the 

Particulars As at As at As.at 

  
As at 

2018 

  

 



SHANTI EDUCATIONAL INITIATIVES LIMITED 
iNotes to financial statements for the year ended on March 31, 2022 

16. Other Equity 

Security Premium 

General Reserve 

Other Comprehensive income 

Retained Earnings 

Debit balance of statement of profit or loss 

Nature and purpose of reserves 

(ii) Securities premium 

Securities premium reserve is used to record the premium on issue of shares. 
(ii) Retained earnings , 

  

  

  

As at As at 

March 31, 2022 March 31,2021 

Rs. in Lacs Rs: in Lacs 

2140.04 2140.04 

01.45 01.45 

545.98 535.84 

1405.85 1325.98 

4093.33 4003.31 
  

The reserve is‘utilised in accordance with the provisions. of the Act, 

The amount that can be distributed by the Company as dividends to its equity shareholders is. determined based.on the balance in this reserve and also considering the 

17 Borrowings 

Non Current 

a. Bonds./ Debentures 

b. Term Loans 
(i) From Banks 

Total Non-current borrowing 

Current 

a. Loans repayable on-demand 

(i). From Banks 
Total Current borrowing 

Term loan received from Diwan Housing Finance‘Limited: Secured loan Rs. 22479290 

  

As at. 

  

  

  

  

As at 

March 31, 2022 March 31,2021 
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs 

224.79 267.58 

224.79 267.58 

57.19 56,00 

57,19 56.00 
  

( P.Y.: 26757879 ) is secured. by way of first charge of equitable mortgage of the immovable property of the company situated at village Vastral , School.Buildng Shanti Asiatic School, and additionally'secured by personal guarantee of Shri,.Brojmohan Chiripal, Shri. Ronak B. Agrawal and Agrawal Education Trust ; 

Maturity Profile and Rate of Interest of Term Loans 
  

  

Type of Loan Terms of Maturity Rate of. 
Repayment Interest 

DHFL - Term Loan Monthly August, 2025 11.72% 

18 Other Financial Liabilities 

Non Current 

Payable against Capital Goods 

Current 

Creditors for Expenses (Others) 

19 Provisions 

Non Current 

Provision for employee benefits 

Others (specify nature} 

Current 

Provision for employee benefits 

Others (specify nature) 

  

As at 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

As at 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Rs. ini Lacs Rs. in Lats 

70.42 70,42 
70.42 70.42 

70.58 81,65 
70.58 81.65 

As:at As at 

March 31,2022 March:31, 2021 
Rs. in'Lacs Rs. in Lacs 

24.66 33,31 

24.66. 33.31 

04.53 12.99. 
57.62 69.92 

82.91 62.15 
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20. Deferred tax liabilities (net) 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

As at As at 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs 

Deferred Tax Liabilities/ Assets 
41,38 38.11 
41,38 38.11 

Movements in Deferred Tax 

As‘on Charged/ Charged/ As at Charged/ As at Particulars 01.04.2020 (Credited) to’ ~ (Credited) to... March:31, 2021 (Credited) to Profit March 31, 2022 
Profit or Loss ocl orLoss | 

Deferred Tax Liability/(Assets) 

Property, Plant & Equipment 44.98. +12.22 32.76 03.35 36.11 
Fair Value through Equity 180.08 -180.08 01.84 01.84 01.84 
Provision for Employee Benefits =10,12 10.12 01.50 01.50 01.50 
Others . -01.09 03.10 02.01 -00.08 01.93 

Sub Total (A) 213.86 -179.09 03.34 38.11 03.28 41.38 

21 Trade Payables 
As at As at . 

March 31, 2022 March 31.2021 
Rs. In Lacs Rs. in Lacs 

Current 

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 
Total outstanding dues.of creditors other than micro enterprises and ‘small enterprises 20.83 32.76. 

20.83 

Trade Payables Ageing Schedule 

‘No Particulars 

Others 

otal 

dues - E 

dues = Others 

Payable to MSME Suppliers 
: 

Information required to be furnished as per Section 22 of the Micra, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act) and.Schedule il! of the 
Companies Act, 2013 for the year ended March'31, 2022. This information has been determined to the exterit s 
available with the Company and relied upon by auditors; . ‘ 

32.76 
  

periods from.due date of 

  

uch. parties. have been:identified-on the basis of information 

  

  

  

  
  

  

  

              

  

: ‘ : As at As at SrNo _ Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 1 Principal amount and interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of each accounting 
year. : 

Principal Nil Nil 
' Interest: Nil Nil 

2 The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of. section 16, of the Micro Small arid Medium Enterprise 
Development Act, 2006 along with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed Nil Nil 
day during.each accounting year. . 

3 The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay.in making payment.(which have been paid 
but-beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under Micro Small Nil Nil 
and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006. ‘ 

4 The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid.at the end of each accounting year; and Nil Nil 
5 The'amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date 

when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a Nil Nil 
deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act 2006.
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22 

23 

24 

2 wv
 

26 

27 

Other Current Liabilities 

Advance Received from Customers 

Advance Received from Related Party 

Statutory Liabilties 

Revenue from Operations 

Sale of services 

Other Operating Revenue 

Education Services 

Franchisee Income 

Less: 

Commission 

On Education: services 

Discount on fees 

Other Income 

Interest Income 

Rental Income 

Lease Rental Income as per IND AS 116 

Balances Written Back 

Miscellenious Income 

Total Other income 

Purchase of stock. in trade 

Trading goods 

Changes in inventory of finished goods, stock in trade’and.WIP | 

Opening'Stock 

(i). Finished Goods 
(ii): Trading Goods 

(iii) Goods in Transit’ 
(iv) Work-in-Process 

Closing Stock 

(i) Finished Goods 

(ii): Trading Goods 

(iii). Goods in Transit 

{iv). Work-in-Process 

Employee Benefit Expenses 

Salaries and. Wages 

Contribution to Provident Fund and Other Funds 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

As at As at 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs 

79.61 48.55 

01.70 ; 
23:86 11.59 

105.17' 60.14 

For the year ended For the year.ended 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2022 

Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs 

324.19 233.97 

40.48 41.38 
34.20 28.74 

398.87 304.09 

02:98 02.12: 
02.50 03.08 

05.48 05.20 
393.38 298,88 

For the year ended For the year-ended, 

March 31, 2022 ‘March 34, 2024 
Rs. in Lacs Rs.'in Lacs 

170.36 232,14 
125.78 52:15 

57.56 57.56 
00.04 06.78 
00,53 00.91. 

354.28 349.54 

For the year. ended For the year.ended 

March 31,2022 March 31, 2021 

“o Rsvin Lacs Rs, in. Lacs 

102.40 57.64 
102.40 57:64 

For the year ended For the year ended 

March 31, 2022 March:31, 2021 

Rs,.in Lacs Rs..in Lacs -: 

“108.34 126.08 

108.31 126.08 

105.65 108.31 

105.65 108.31 

02.66 17.78 

For the year ended For the year ended 

March 31, 2022 March:31, 2021 

Rs. in-Lacs Rs.-in-Lacs 

204/19 213.47 

11.65 03.29
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Staff Welfare Expenses 
02.40 - 

Gratuity Expenses 
05.01 - 

214.89 225.12 

28 Finance Costs For the year ended For-the year ended 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Rs. in Lacs Rs.in Lacs 
Interest expense 

51.98 37.21 
Finance. Cost EIR 

00.31 ~07.97 
Dividend on redemable preference shares 

Finance Cost on lease liabilities 
03.65 07.08 

Other borrowing cost 
00.45 00.53 

56.40 36.85 

30 Other Expenses For the year ended For the year ended 

Match 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs. 
  Consumption of stores and spare parts 

Adjustments to'carrying amunt of investments 

Freight / Jobwork Expense 
00.40 00.78 

Power and fuel 
02.86 03.64 

Rent, Rates & Taxes 
32.76 65.67 

Repairs & Maintenance 
16.64. 00.65 

Communication Expenses 
06.91 04.29 

Printing & Stationery 00.93 07.27. 
Legal. & Professional 

60.05 23.32 
Auditor's Remuneration 03.00 03.00 
Directors' Sitting Fees 

01,35 01.40 
Insurance 

04,97 08,98 
Travelling & Conveyance 

06.80 03.71 
Advertisement/ Sales Promotion Expense 34.36 61.78 
Training and Academic Development 

01.76 01.47 
Miscellaneous Expenses 

08.13 07.44 
Sundry Debit Balance writtern off 

36.44 - 

  

217.36 193.40 

Auditor's: Remuneration 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

As Statutory Audit 

As Tax Audit 
01,75 01,75 

As other Consultancy 
00.75 00.75 

: 
00.50 00.50 

31 Income Tax | 
03.00. 03.00 

{a).' The major components of income tax expenses for the year ended March 31, 2022 

Statement of profit-and loss For the year,ended For the year ended 
: : March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

: 
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs 

Current income tax: 

Current income tax.charge 

Adjustment in respect of income tax charge of previous years 

Deferred tax : 

Charges relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences -00.14 -179.09 

Income tax expenses reported.in statement of profit and loss -00.14 -179.09 

(b) Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) section 

Deferred tax related to items recognised in OCI during the year -00,14 -179.09 

For the year ended For the year ended 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Rs, in Lacs Rs. in Lacs 
Netloss/ (gain) on‘remeasurements of defined benefit plans 703.41 * 03,34 

Income tax credit / (charged) to OC! -03.41 » 703,34 

(c) Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by applicable tax rate for March 31; 2022 

For the year ended For the year ended 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 
% Rs. in Lacs Rs. in-Lacs 

Profit(Loss) before tax as per Statement of Profit and loss 25.17% 79.74 33.68 
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Income tax using the Company's domestic tax rate 

"Tax Effect of; 

‘Expenses not allowable/ (allowable) under Income Tax Act 
Effect of changes in Tax Rates 
Others 

Total Income Taxes Paid 

Deffered Taxes 

32 Earning per Share 

Particulars 

Net Profit/(Loss) for the year (Amount in Rs.) 

Number of equity shares (Weighted Average ) 

Basic Earning per Share (Rs.:) 

Diluted Earning Per Share’(Rs.) 

  

  

20.07 08.48 

-20.07 -08.48 

-00.14 =179.09 

For the year ended For the year ended 

March 31, 2022 March 34, 2021 

79.88 212.77 

161.00 161,00 

0.50 1.32 

0.50 1.32 
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33° Financial instruments 

1 Capital management 

The Company manages its capital to ensure that the Company will be able to’ continue as a going concern while maximising the return to stakeholders through the optimisation of the debt and equity balance. 

The capital structure of the Company consists of net debt and total equity of the Company. 
1.1 Gearing ritlo 

The gearing ratio at the end of the reparting period was as follows. 

Particulars 

Debt 

and bank balances 
Net debt 

equity 

Net ratio    
{i) Debt'is defined as long-term and short term borrowing 

  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

2 Categories of fi jai Instruments 
Rs. in Lacs 

As at As at 
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31,2021 Carn I "Fal Carri I = 

Finanelal assets 

Measured at amortised cost 

Inventories ‘ 105:65 105.65 108.91 108,91 Investments 
952,00 1375.07 933.44, 933.44 

Loans 
177.53 177:53 10.58 10.58) : Trade receivables 
54.57 54.57 79.39 79,30 Cash.and'cash equivalents 190.53 190.53 73.56 73.56 Other Financial Assets 19,48 19.48 53,24 53.24 (Total Financial Assets carried at amortised cost (A) 1499,76 547.77] 1259.03 1259.03 

Measured at fair value.through profitand toss 
Current investments in mutual-funds 

Total Fi 2 fal fit and loss (B 

Total Financial Assets (A+B) . 1499.76 _ SaVTT 1259.03 1259.05) 

Financlal Habilities 

Measured at amortised cost 
Non-current liabilities 
Non-current borrowings “ 224,79 224.79 267.58 267.58 Current liabilities 
Short-term borrowings 57.19 57.19 56.00 56.00 Trade payables 

20.83 20.83 32.76 32.76 fi oe 
105.17 105.17 60.14 60,14 Financial Liabilities measured at amortised cost. 407,98 407.98 416.49 416.49 Total Financial Liabilities 407,98 591.18. 565.39 416,49 

              For financial liabilities (damestic currency Joans) ;~ appropriate market borrowing rate of the entity as of each balance sheet date used; 

3 Financial risk management objectives : 
The Company's Corporate finance department provides services to business; co-ordinates access to domestic and international financial markets, monitors and manages the financial risks. relating to the operatioris of the Company through. internal risk reports which analyse the exposures by degree and magnitude of risks. These risks include market risk (including 
currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. 

4 Market risk , : : 
The Company's activities. expose it primarily to the financial risks of changes in interest rates due to variable interest laaris. . The Company does not eriter into derivative contracts to 
manage risks related to anticipated sales and purchases. 

5 Foreign currency risk management 
: 

The Company undertakes transactions denominated in foreign currencies; consequently, exposures to exchange rate fluctuations arise; Exchange rate-exposures. are managed within approved policy parameters utilizirig forward foreign exchange contracts and currency options taken at the time of initiation of the-booking by the management, Such decision is 
taken after considering the factors such as upside potential, cost of structure and the downside risks etc, Quarterly reports are submitted to Management.Committee on the covered 

» 5,1 Foreign currency sensitivity 

The Campany is not materially exposed to. USD and EURO currency. 

& interest-rate risk management : 
The Campany is exposed to interest rate risk because funds'are borrowed at both fixed and floating interest rates. Interest rate tisk is measured by using the cash flow sensitivity for 
changes.in variable interest rate. The Company has exposure to interest rate risk, arising principally.on changes in interest rates, The Company usés a mix of interest rate sensitive 
financial instruments to manage the liquidity and fund requirements.for its day to day operations like long term.and short term loans. The tisk is managed by the Company by 
maintaining an appropriate mix between fixed arid floating rate borrowings. Hedging activities are evaluated regularly to align with interest rate views and defined risk appetite, 
ensuring the most cost-effective hedging strategies are applied; ‘ 

The table in 6.1 provides a break-up of the Company's fixed and floating rate borrowings: 

    

  

    
   

  

ofan ROUSE 
NAOT, 

 



x, 6.1 Interest rate sensitivity analysis 

7. 

  

wl
 

as
 

Co
 

‘The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based on the exposure to interest rates for both derivatives and non-derivative instruments et the end of the reporting: period. For floating rate liabilities, the analysis is prepared assuming the amount of the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period was outstanding for the whole year. A 50 basis point increase or decrease is used when reporting interest rate risk internally to key management personnel and represents management's assessment of the reasonably possible at nmin te Linen ene node 
The following table provides a 

Rs. in Lacs    
Interest rate 

sensitivity sensitivity 

0141 

02,41 

Credit risk management . | : 
Credit risk tefers to the risk that-a counterparty will default.on its contractual obligations resulting 'In financial loss.to the Company.-Credit risk encompasses of both, the direct risk of default and the risk of deterioration of creditworthiness as well as concentration risks. The Company has adopted'a policy of only dealing with creditworthy countergarties and 
obtaining sufficient collateral, where appropriate, as a.means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults.’ The Company uses publicly available'financial information and its 
own trading records to rate its. major customers. The Company's exposure and the credit ratings of its counterparties are continuously monitored and the aggregate value of 
transactions concluded Is.spread amongst approved counterparties. : 
Trade receivables consist of a large number of customers, spread across diverse geographical areas. Ongoing credit-evaluation is performed:on the financial condition of accounts receivable. 

; 
The Company does not have significant credit risk exposure to. any single counterparty. Concentration of credit risk related to the. above mentioned company did not exceed 10% of 
gross monetary assets at any time during the year. Concentration of credit risk to any other counterparty did not exceed 10% of gross monetary assets at any time during the year. 

Collateral held as security and other credit enhancements 
The Company does not hold any collateral or other credit enhancements to caver its credit risk associatad with its financial assets. 

Liquidity risk management 

Liquidity risk refers to the risk-of financial distress or extraordinary high financing costs arising due to shortage of liquid funds in a situation where business conditions Unexpectedly 
deteriorate and requiring financing, Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the board of directors, which has established an appropriate liquidity'risk 
management framework for. the management of the Company’s short, medium and long-term funding and liquidity management requirements; The Company manages ‘liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, hanking facilities and reserve borrowing facilities, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cast flows, and by matching.the maturity profiles of financial assets and liahilities 

: 

Disclosure as per Ind AS 113 - Fair Value Measurements : 
The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged In-an orderly transaction in the principal (or most 
advantageous) market.at measurement date under the current market condition regardless of whether that price ts directly: observable or estimated using other-valuation techniquas, 

The Company has established the following fair value hierarchy that categorizes the Values-into’3 levels. The iriputs to valuation techniques-usedto measure fair value of financial: 
instruments are: : ; 
Level 1- Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This Includes listed equity.instruments that have quoted price. listed ahd actively traded 
equity instruments are stated at thé last quoted closing price on the National ‘Stock Exchange of India-Limited (NSE). : 
Level 2- The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in-active tharket is determined using valuation techniques which maximize the use of observable market data and 
rely as little as possible on entity specific estimates. fall significant inputs required to fair value an’ instrument are observable, the instruments included in level. 2. 
Level 3- If one or more of the significant inputs is not based:on dbservable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. The fait value of the financial assets and liabilities 
included in Level 3 is determined in accordance with generally accepted pricing models based.on discounted ‘cash. flow‘analvsis-using.brices from observable current market , 

Valuation Techniques used ta determine fair values: 

A) Specific valuation technique is used to determine the fair value of the financial instruments which include: 
i) For financial instruments other than (ii)- in accordance with generally accepted pricing models based on Net Asset Value analysis-using prices from observable.market transactions 
and.dealer quotes of similar instruments. : : 
li) For financial liabilities (domestic currency loans).:- appropriate market borrowing rate of the. entity as ofeach balance sheet date used. 

The following tables detail the Company's remaining contractual maturity for its. non-derivative financial liabilities with agreed. repayment periods and its-non-derivative financial 
assets. The tables have been drawn. up based on the undiscounted cash ‘lows of financial liabilities based on the earliest date.on which the Company can be required to pay, 

Particulars 

assets 

rade receivables 

rade payables 

abilities 
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34 ‘Contingent Liabilities and Commitments 

a |. | Contingent liabilities 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Rs. in Lacs 

Particulars 
As at As at 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 
(a} Corporate Guarantee Given on behalf of subsidiaries 

7364.00 (b) Show Cause Notice for Service Tax - 
116.45 116.45 

VI/1(b)/Tech-64/SCN/Shanti Edu/2019-20 Dt. 20.03.2020 

‘-, Total 
116.45 7480.45 

ll, Commitments 
Rs. in Lacs 

As.at As at Particul: ardiculars 
March 31, 2022 March 34, 2022 Commitments 

2506.93 
Total 

506,93 
  

WV The estimated amount of capital contract remaining to.be executed -on capital account and not provided for Rs. nil/- (P:Y. 50693029) against which advance have 
been paid Rs. 0/- (PY. 45653971) 

35° The Company has not received:full information from vendors regarding their status under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development:Act, 2006 (MSME Act] 7 disclosure’ relating to amount unpaid .at year end together with interest paid/payable have been given based-on the information: so: far available with the 
Cornpany/identified by the Company management: 

Particulars 

1 the ‘principal amount and the interest due.thereon remaining unpaid: to any supplier. at the.erd. of each 
accounting year; . 

2. the amount of interest paid by the Company in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium 
Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along with the amount of the payment made ‘to the supplier beyorid the 
appointed day during each accounting year; 

3° the amount of interest’due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which has been patd but 
beyond the appointed day during the year) but. without adding the interest specified under the Micro, Small 
and Medium Enterprises: Development Act, 2006; 

4. the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid:at the end of each accounting year; and 

5. .the amount of further interest remaining due and payable even:in: the succeeding -years; until such date 
when the interest dues above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for. the. purpose of disallowance of a 
deductible expenditure under. section 23 of the Micro, Small:and. Medium Enterprises: Development Act, 
2006. 

36° 

nm
 

Ind/AS 116 Leases 

As at 

March 31, 2022 

Rs. in Lacs 

As at 

March 31, 2021 

The Accounting Standard Board has issued-an exposure draft onind AS'116, Leases, with 'a proposed effective date of Ist April, 2019, subject to notification by Ministry of Corporate Affairs and Ind'AS 116 supersedes Ind.AS.17 ‘Leases’, Ind AS 116, “ Leases” will be applicable on the companies which.are preparing their financial 
statements as per|nd AS, ° . 

“Ind AS'116 introduces a single lessee accounting model and requires a lessee to recognise ‘assets and liabilities for all leases with'a'term of more than 12 months, unless the underlying asset is of low value. A lessee isirequired to recognise a right-of-use asset. representing its.,right to:use'the underlying leased asset and a lease liability 
representing its obligation to maké lease payments. : : 

  

  

  

Rs. in Lacs 

Particulars 
Asat Asat \ 

March 31, 2022 March 31,2021 

(i) Not later than-a year 
53.90 

(ii) Later:than a-year but.not later than five years : . - 
(iii) More:than five years 

= 
. Total - 53.90 
  

».C.. ‘Lease payments recognised in the Statement of Profit and:Loss. Such payments are recognised.in the Statément.of Profit and'Loss under 
28. 

‘Rent; Rates'& Taxes’ in. Note 
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Segment Information 

The Managing Director/ Chief Executive Officer of the Company allocate resources arid assess the performance of the Company, thus are the-Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM). Education Institutions is identified as single operating segment for the. purpose of making decision on allocation of resources ‘and assessing ‘its performance. 

In-the opinion of Board of Directors 

(a) Current assets, non-current loans and advances are realizable in the ordinary ‘course of business, at the value at which they are stated: 

(b): The provision:for all known tiabilities are adequate and: not in excess of the amount reasonably necessary. ‘In sample sale, only excise duty. payable / GST payable on sample sale value is charged as expenses considering no.commercial invoice of samples. 

Balance of Trade receivables, Trade payables, loaris aiid advances are subject.to confirmation from the respective parties, 

The figures pertaining to previous periods have been regrouped and.restated wherever necessary; to. make them comparable, 

The financial statements. are'approved by-the audit committee as at its meeting and by the Board of Directors on 27:05:2022 

Post Employment Obligations 

a) Defined Contribution Plans 

The Company also has:defined contribution plan forits employees’ retirement benefits comprising Provident Fund & Leave Encashmént: The Company and eligible employees make mo The expehse recognised during the year towards provident fuind and Leave Encashment are.as under: ‘ 

  

  

. : : : Rs. In Lacs 
Particulars 

2021-22 2020-21 

Provident Fund 
: 2) 11.65 Leave Encashment 

‘           

b} Defined Benefit Plans: 

Gratuity. , 

The Company provides for gratuity for employees in India.as per the Payment of Gratuity Act,.1972. Einployees who-are in continuous service for. a period of 5 years < 

  Particulars 
: 2021-22 2020:21 

  Changes in the present value of obligation 

Reconcilation of Defined Benefit Obligation 

Present Value of obligation (Opening): | 
46.30 44:39 {interest Cost : . 02.77 02.93 

Past-Service Cost 

Current Service Cost 
05:55 07,40 

Curtailment Cost/(Gain) 

Settlement Cost/(Gain} 
: 

Benefits paid 
20,44 02.46 lActUarial (Gain)/Loss : 05.01)" 05.96 Preserit Value of obligation (Closing) , 

‘ . 

Changes in the fair:value of plan assets ‘ 29:18]: "46.30. 
  Percentage of each:category of plan assets to total fair vaue of pian assets atthe year end : Pe INTy = NIL Reconciliation of the present value of defined benefit obligation and the fair value of assets . NIL : NIL 

Amount recognized in the balance sheet 

Present value of obligation as at the yearend’. : 29.18 46:30 
Fair Value of plan assets as at the year end . : 
(Asset/Liability recognized in the balance sheet 

29,18 46.30 

Expenses:recognized in the Profit & Loss aceount : 

Current service cost : 05.55 07.40. 
Past service cost . 

Interest cost : : 02.77 - 02,93 
Expected return on plan assets | 

Curtailment Cost/(Credit) 

Settlement Cost/(Credit) 
: 

Net Actuarial (Gaini|/Loss ‘ 05.02 05.96 Benefits paid ; : +20,44) -" 202.46 
Total Expenses recognized in the Profit and. Loss A/c: : 
Priricipal.actuarial assumption (Rate of Discounting) 

Rate ‘of discounting : : : 
Expectec return on:plan assets : ‘ : fay : 00.00 00.00 
Rate of Incréase in salaties : : : 00.00 00.00}: 

oo . .15,00% p.a at younger ages | 15.00% p.a at younger ages 
. reducing t6°3.00% p.a% at -| reducing to 3.00% p.a% at Attrition Rate (Employees opting for.early retirement) ‘ : : By older-ages | older ages.         
 



  

    

Other comprehensive {i } / exp ( ‘ement) 

Cumulative unrecognized actuarial (gain}/loss opening, B/F 

Actuarial (gain)/loss --obligation 
-05.01 05.96 

Actuarial (gain)/loss - plan assets 

Totai.Actuarial (gain}/loss 

Cumulative total actuarial (gain)/loss. C/F 

Net Interest cost 

interest cost on defined benefit obligation 
02,77 02.93 

Interest income on plan assets 

Net interest-cost (Income) 

Experience adjustment: 

Experience Adjustment (Gain } / toss-for.-Plan liabilities -05.01 -05.96 
Experience Adjustment Gain / (loss } for Plan assets 

Current Liability (*Expected payout in next year as per schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013) 
Current Liability 

04,53 12.99 
Non- Current Liability 

24,66 33.31 Total Liability 
29.18 46.30 

Reconciliation.of liability in balance sheet 

Opening gross defined benefit tiability/ (asset) 
46.30 44,39 

Expenses to‘be recognized in P&L 
08.32 10.32 

OCI- Actuarial (gain)/‘loss-Total current petiod 
-05.01 -05.96 

Benefits paid (if any} 
-20,44 -02.46 

Closing gross defined benefit liability/ (asset) 
29,18 46,30       

IndAs:115 : Revenue from Contracts with Customers: 

The disaggregation of Revenue from Contract with Customers — Ségment-wise 

Particulars 
in Domestic Market    

A) Disaggregated revenue information 

Set out of the 

Services 

of traded 

with customers. 

in time 

with customers 

adjustment and 

otal revenue from customers 

B) Contract balances 

The following table provides information about receivables, contract assets and contract liabilities from contract with 

34st March 

For the year ended 

For the year.ended March 

Rs..in 

31st March 2021 

  

For the year 

For the year ended March   
  

For the year ended March 

  

  

      

Particulars For the year ended March 
31, 2022 31, 2021 Trade receivables* 

54.57 79.30 
Contract liabilities 

Advances from customers : © 
79.61 438.55       “Trade reckivables-are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 0 to 180 days. 
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C) Reconciling the amount of revenue recognised in the statement of profit and loss with the contracted price 
  

  

  

  

  

Particulars 
For the year énded March | For the year ended March 

31, 2022 31, 2024 Revenue. as per contracted price 

Sale of services 
393,38 298.88 

Revenue from contract with customers 
393.38 298.88 

  * Revenue net of discounts,claims and commission 

D) Reconciling the amount of revenue recognised in the statement of profit and loss with the contracted price 
  Particulars For the year ended March 

31, 2022 
For the year ended March 

31, 2021   Advatices from customers 
79.61 48.55 

        79.61 48.55 
  

Management expects that the entire transaction price alloted to the unsatisfied contract as at the end of the reportin 
Loans and Advances, Unsecured loan and Debtors/Creditors are subject to confirmation. 

ig period will be recognised as revenue during the next financial 

Company has not given any joan or Gaurantees during the year hence disclosure under section 186(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not given. 

Figures have been presented in ‘Lacs' of rupees with two decimals. Pp Pp 

The figures of previous year have been regrouped or rearranged wherever necessary to conform to current year's presentation as per Schedule Ill (Division il] to the 

  

 



SHANTI EDUCATIONAL INITIATIVES LIMITED 
Notes to financial statements for the year ended on March 31, 2022 

Related Party Disclosures: 

47 As per Indian Accounting standard 24 — Related Party Disclosures” list of related party identified are as follows: 
«~ a) Other related parties with whom transaction have taken place during the year Associates /Enterprise which has significant influence 

i, CHIRIPAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

li. NANDAN DENIM LIMITED 

iii, - NAVSARJAN PROJECTS LIMITED 

iv... SHANTI EXPORTS PRIVATE: LIMITED 

v. SHANTIINNOVATION & RESEARCH FOUNDATION 

vi. | VRUNDAVAN FURNISHING PRIVATE. LIMITED. 

vii. .-. VISHAL FABRICS LIMITED 

viii, . CHIRIPAL POLY FILMS LIMITED 

ix. TRIPOLI MANAGEMENT PRIVATE. LIMITED. 

x CHIRIPAL: CHARITABLE TRUST 

xi. » AGRAWAL EDUCATION TRUST, 

xii.» MILESTONE EDUCOM TRUST 

xiii, SD. EDUCATION TRUST 

b) Key Management Personnel 

S.NO.: KEY MANAGEMENT, PERSONNEL 

1 RONAK’B. AGARWAL 

2-JAYESH PATEL 

3 DARSHAN VAYEDA 

4 SUSANTA KUMAR PANDA 

5 MOHINI SINGHAL 

6 KOMAL BAJAJ 

7 YOGESH THAKAR 

8 SAMIR GOPALAN MARIANKARI 

9 TARULATA (Resigned) 

10 SURUCHI SOMANI (Resigned) 

11 CHITRANJAN AJAIB-SINGH (Resigned) 

12 CS HARSHAN SAXENA 

Personne!    Relatives of 
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CHIRIPAL 

    
Vv. 

AGRAWAL 
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DESIGNATION 

Executive. Director 

w.e.f. 07.10.2017 
Chief Financial Officer 
woe.f, 01.07.2015 

Wholetime Director 

wef, 20.04.2017 

Independent Director 

w.ef, 27.05.2021 

Company Secretary 

w.e.f, 14.02.2020, 

left w.eF , 

Independent Director 

wef, 14.04.2021 

Independent Director 

w.e.f, 13.03.2020 

Independent Director 
w.e.f, 13.03.2020 

Independent Director 

w.e.f. 13,03.2020:to 08.01.2021 

Independent Director 

Upto 17.02.2020 

Independent Director 

w.e.f. 14,09,2015 to 24.02.2021 

Company Secretary 

w.e.f, 27.05.2022 
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d) The Related are    
    

      

Rs. in Lacs 

  

     
Particulars 
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SHANTI EDUCATIONAL INITIATIVES LIMITED 
Notes forming part of the standalone financial statements 

48 Assets Mortgage/Hypothecated as security 

  

  

  

  

  

    

Rs. in Laces The ‘carrying amount of.assets pledged/hypothecated as security for current and non-current borrowings are: 
Assets description , 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 
First and / or Second charge 

1. - |Current Financial Assets 

Trade receivables 
54.57 79.30 Bank balances 

187,52 70.31 -.|Other financial assets: 
17.16 50.93 ll. | Currerit Assets 

Inventories 
105.65 108.91 Other Current Assets 
172.27 230.74 

Total current assets Hypothecated/| Mortgage as security 537.17 540.19 
First and for Second charge 

IW |Property, Plant and Equipment 
, 

A. Plant and equipments 
01,09. 01.29 B. Freehold land 

612.57 612.57 
C. Buildings 

617.02 626.94 
D. Lease Hold Improvements 

E. Furniture & Fittings 
31.62 42.51 

F. Office Equipments 
01.99 03.44 G. Vehicles 
01.91 02.78 

H. Computer 
01.44 01.66 

|, Electronic.Equipment 

J, Intangible Assets 

IV. [Capital work in progress 
679.29 679.29 V..|Non Current Financial Assets 

investment - 
511,98 511.98 

Other Financial Assets/Non Current Assets 
2256,38 2237.44 VI. | Other Non Current Assets 

, 
Total non-current assets Hypothecated/Mortgage as security 4715.30 4719,92| 
Total Assets Hypothecated/| Mortgage as security 5252.47 14880.43}       

See accompanying notes to the Financial Statements 
As.per our report of.even date attached 

For Nahta Jains& Associates 

_. Chartered Accountants 
_ Firm)Regn. No. 106801 W 

  

(CA. Gaurav Nahta] 

--Partner:: 

«°M.No. 116735 

‘Place: Ahmedabad 
Date: 27/05/2022 

  

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
SHANTI EDUCATIONAL INIT: 

qo 
RONAK B. AGARWAL 

DIRECTOR 
DIN -05002292 

Gr 
Jayesh Patel. 

Chief Financia! Officer 
Place: Ahmedabad 

Date: 27/05/2022<\ONAL 
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WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR 
DIN -07788073 
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